
-----,

t

BIHAR HOTELS LIMITED

BOARD REPORTFOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-21

To,

The Members,

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their 57th (Fifty-seventh) Board Report on

the business and operations of the company together with the Audited Financial

Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021.

l. Financial Highlights

During the year under review, performance of your company is as under:

(Amount in Lacs]

I Particulars i Year ended I Year ended I
\ si" March, 2021 \I 31st March, 2020
I.

1,711.81 ! - I
I Revenue from operation 3,631.72 I
I

68.35 I . 40.991! Other Income

! Total Revenue 1,780.16 ; 3,672.71 !
I

I

3,333.96 II Less: Expenses 1,985.76 :

1 Profit/(loss) before (205.60) i 338.751

: Extraordinary Items and Taxes I
I [

JI less: Extraordinary Items 1,920.71 ; 0.00

f Profit/(Loss} before tax (2,126.31) ~ 338.75

; less: Tax Expenses (16.84) : 70.42
I

~Profit/loss for the year I (2,109.47) i 268.33I

II. State of Company's Affairs

The Company is engaged in hotel business through its unit Hotel Maurya which is

situated at South Gandhi Maidan, Patna, Bihar. The Company is maintaining its

website www.maurya.com which provides along with other details, amenities and

services provided by the hotel.

The outbreak of COVID 19 Pandemic has severely impacted the businesses around

the globe. There have been disruptions to regular business operations in many

geographies, including India, due to the measures taken to curb the impact of the

pandemic. The pandemic is still affecting businesses worldwide. As a result of the

nationwide lockdown, the revenues for the F.Y. 2020-21 were grossly impacted.

Lockdown guidelines issued. by Central/State governments mandated closure of
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I
I

I
i

·1
I
i

hotel operations and cessation of air traffic and other forms of public transport. This

has resulted in shutdown of the hotel operations of the Company for a very long

period during the financial year under review. The hotel was shut down entirely

during the lockdown phase as the Company was not part of Government

denominated -essential services. Further; although the hate! has now become

operational, however, partial government restrictions are still looming large over the

hospitality Industry. As such the pace of performance is expected to be slow in near

future and moreover, the impact of pandemic will take its own time to restore the

confidence of customers. The Company will continue to closely monitor any material

changes arising out of this pandemic with future economic conditions.

Due to the reasons mentioned herein above, Operational performance of the

Company for F.Y. 2020-21 marks a decrease in turnover by Rs. 1919.91 lacs i.e.

52.87% in comparison of previous year.

For F.Y. 2020-21, the Company has incurred a loss of Rs. 2,109.47 Lacs. However, the

said loss comprises of Extra-Ordinary Items of Rs. 1,920.71 Lacs. Such non-

operational expenses have incurred due to reasons mentioned in detail in Note No.

na and 22b of Notes to Financial Statements of the F.Y. 2020-21.

The Campa ny is committed to provide best amenities and services by adopting and

upgrading to best quality standards in hotel industry.

III. Operations and Business Performance of Subsidiary Company:

MIs Savasara Resorts Private Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiarv of the Company.

The subsidiary Company runs a resort in Chandrapur District of the state of

Maharashtra. There has been no change in the nature of business of the Subsidiary

Company during the year under review. Performance of the wholly-owned subsidiary

company is as under:
(Amount in Lacs)

! Particulars Year ended 1
31st March, 2020 I

Year ended r
J

31st March, 2021 .
; Revenue from operation 327.87 I190.25

I Other Income 2.33 I 11.31 I
I Total Revenue
I 339.181192.58 :
; less: Expenses
I

189.16 I 329.90 I
I

9.281
!

I Profit/(loss) before
I

i Extraordinary Items and Ta~es

3.42 I
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I Less: Extraordinary Items Nil Nil 1
3.42 ! 9.28
2.73 3.66

0.69 5.62 I

; Profit/Closs) before tax
-------------+----------------+-----------------~

r Less: Tax Expenses

i Profit/loss for the year

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement containing

salient features of the financial statements of the Company's Subsidiary Company in

Form AOC-1 is enclosed with the Financial Statements.

IV. Web link of Annual Return

The Company is maintaining website www.maurya.com and annual return of the

Company shall be uploaded on such website. Lin k for the same is as below:

http://www.maurya.com/financial reporting!

No amount has been transferred to General Reserve from Profit & Loss Account of

the Company for financial year ended 31.03.2021. However, a sum of Rs. 05.01 lacs

has been transferred to General Reserve from Revaluation Reserve.

V. Amount Transferred to Reserves

VI. Dividend

Although the Company has incurred loss during the year under review. however, in

view of the accumulated profits and adhering to the track record of continuous

payment of dividend to shareholders, Board of Directors is pleased to recommend a

final dividend @ 5% i.e. Rs. 00.10 (Ten Paise) per equity share. Final dividend, if
approved in the ensuing Annual General Meeting will be paid to the members whose

name appears in the Register of Members as maintained with the Registrar &
Transfer Agents of the Company at the date of Annual General Meeting within the

period stipulated under the Companies Act, 2013.

Vit. Change in the nature of business

There has been no change in the nature of business ofthe Company during the year

under review.

I

I
-M- J
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During the year under review meetings of the Board were held at regular intervals.

The Board of Directors met 4 (four) times during the F.Y. 2020-21. Board meetings

were held on 29.05.2020, 04.09.2020, 29.09.2020 and 29.12.2020. Last Board

Meeting of the Company prior to the meeting held on 29.05.2020 was held on

18.12.2019. A meeting of the Company was proposed to be held on 26.03.2020

considering the maximum gap of 120 days between two board meetings, for which

proper notice was also served. However, due to COVID-19 outbreak and consequent

lockdown in the state of Bihar, the Company could not hold this Board Meeting.

Amid, the relaxation provided by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in relation to

holding of meetings, the said meeting was postponed and duly convened on

29.05.2020.

VIII. Number of Soard Meetings

However, the Company has made an investment of Rs. 99,99,500/- (Rupees Nine-

nine Lacs Ninety-nine Thousand and Five Hundred only) in Mutual Funds. Your

directors expect healthy return from such investment.

IX. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments under Section 186

The Company has not provided any loan or guarantee or made any investment under

Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

X. Deposits

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under

review.

XI. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties

Details of material transactions with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of

Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed herewith in Form AOC-2 as

Annexure-A..
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XIJ.Explanation to qualification, reservation or adverse remarks made by the statutory
auditors in their report:

Qualifications ' Explanation

Magadh Stock Exchange [MSE], where; The Company's securities were earlier

company's securities were listed listed at Magadh Stock Exchange.

earlier, has been derecognized by However, the Securities and Exchange I

Securities Exchange Board of India Board of India ($EBI) refused to renew the

[SEB!] effective September 19, 2007. : recognition granted to Magadh Stock

SEBI, vide Circular No. 36/2008 dated I Exchange limited (MdhSEL) vide SEBI

December 29, 2008 mandated the I order SEBI/LE/ 102396 /2007 dated

companies which are listed exclusively August 30,2007.

on those de-recognized stock :

exchanges to either seek listing at other i Thereafter, SEBI vide Circular No.

stock exchanges or provide an exit; MRD/DoP/SE/Cir-36/2008 dated

option to the Shareholders as per SEBI I December 29, 2008, issued guidelines I
Delisting Guidelines/Regulations after i laying down the framework for exit by

\

' obtaining shareholders' approval for I stock exchanges whose recognition is

the same, within a time frame, to be i withdrawn and/or renewal of recognition

specified by SEBI, failing which the: is refused by SEBI and for the Regional
I

Company shall stand delisted through Stock Exchanges (flRSEs") which may want

operation of law. SEBI, in response to to surrender their recognition. On 08th

informal guidance sought by the I May, 2019 vide Circular No.-

Company, vide its letter dated May 4, WTM/SKM/MRD/19/2019, SEBI
I

2010 informed the company that in I proceeded with the compulsory exit of

view of the Company not being listed in I MdhSEl in terms of clause 2.4 of the Exit
I any other stock exchange other than Circular.

MSE,which has been derecognized, the I

Company may not be considered as a ! As per the guidelines of the exit circular,

listed Company and accordingly! the companies exclusively listed on a stock

advised the Company to either seek: exchange which is seeking exit shall listI listing at other stock ~xchanges ~r I their securities on any other recognised

I provide an exit option to Its stock exchange. If such exclusively listed

I share~olders. The sh.areholders in its l companies fail to obtain. listing on ""

annual general meeting held on 30th I other recognised stock exchange, they WIll

September 2010 authorized the: cease to be listed companies and will be

Company to seek listing in anyone or I moved to the dissemination board by theI more recognized stock exchanges in I exiting stock exchange. Such I
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India including the stock exchange I dissemination board would be provided by

having nation-wide terminals wherever: a recognised Stock Exchange with

I applicable. The company has not yet nationwide trading terminals.

initiated any action towards listing and : I
pending such 1isting, the Company has In view of the above, since the Company

been considered as unlisted company. I has not obtained listing on any other

The Registrar of Companies Patna suo recognized stock exchange till date and

motto changed the status of company hence, the same shall be moved to the

from listed company to unlisted I dissemination Board by the exiting Stock

company and allotted the revised Exchange i.e. the Magadh Stock Exchange.

Company Identification Number on the 1 The onus to move the Company to the

basis of company being unlisted. Any I dissemination Board is on the Magadh

consequential impact of inaction in I Stock Exchange and hence, the Company

regard to listing/de-listing of the shares needs to wait for further procedure to be

has not been ascertained and provided I completed by MSE. Once the Company will
I

for. : be moved to the dissemination Board, the
I

available options will be analysed and the

necessary actions will then be taken

accordingly.

XIII. Material changes and: commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the

Company have occurred after si" March. 2021 to till date.

XIV. Conservation of Energv, Technology Absorption, Foreign ExchangeEarnings and
Outgo-

A. Conservation of energy:

The steps taken or impact on IThe Company has been taking all1
conservation of energy. I possible measures to conserve energy by

supporting existing energy consuming

machinerv and refurbishing them.

The steps taken by the Company for The Company proposes to install solar

utilizing alternate sources of energy. plant at rooftops of the hotel.

Capital investment on energy Nil

I conservation equipment.

-17 -

l



BIHAR HOTELS LIMITED

B. Technology Absorption:

The company is regularly improving its services with the help of new means of

technology. Your Company is committed to provide the best services to its

customers with the help of latest technology, which is reasonable, according to the

size of the Company. No expenditure has been incurred for research & development

or purchase of technology.

C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:

There were no foreign exchange earnings or outgo during the year under review.

XV. Details of Companies which have become/ceased to be subsidiaries, joint ventures
or associates

None of the Companies have beceme/ceased to' be subsidiaries, joint ventures or

associates of the Cempa ny during the year under review.

XVI. Corporate Social Responsibility

Board of Directors of the Cempany in its meeting held en 29.12.2020 took the

decision to dissolve CSR Cemmittee in view of Sub-Rule 2 of Rule 3 of the Companies

(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. According to the said rule, every

company which ceases to be a company covered under subsection (1) of section

135 of the Act for three consecutive financial years shall not be required to -

(a) constitute a CSRCommittee; and

(b) comply with the provisions contained in sub-section (2) to (5) of the said section,

till such time it meets the criteria specified in sub-section (1) of section 135.

Net Profit, paid up capital and net worth of the Cempany during the last 3 (three)

consecutive financial years i.e. F.Y. 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-20 were below the

trigger limit specified under section 135(1) of the Act. As such was no longer

required to have a CSR Committee and contribute towards the CSR Expenditure till

such time it meets the criteria specified in sub-section (1) of section 135. Thus, the

Committee was dissolved.
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XVII. Statement indicating development and implementations of a risk management

policy

The Company has not formulated any Risk Management Policy as the elements of

risk threatening the Company's existence are very minimal.

XVIII. Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel appointed/resigned during the
year

Sr. Name of director Designation I Type of Change Effective I
I

No. I Date

1. Shashi Bhushan Additional Regularization as j 30.09.2020, I
Prasad Director Non-Executive I II iI DirectorI

(DIN: 03596446)
I
I
I

i I ,
I I

2. Dhananjay Mahendra Director , Retirement 30.09.2020

Lodha
I,

1

I

I,
I I

!DIN: 02918943) i I

I -
3. I Ajit Kumar

I
Director Appointment I 30.09.2020

I II (DIN: 01716200) I I,

Further, Mr. Aditya Prakash Sinha (DIN: 00089558), Managing Director of the

Company was re-appointed for a further period of 3 (three) years w.e.f. 01.04.2021.

Me Shashi Shushan Prasad (DIN: 03596446), director of the Company is retiring at

the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-

appointment.

XIX. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or

tribunal impacting the going concern status and Company's operations

No orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going

concern status and company's operations during the year.
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XX. Statement in respect of adequacy of internar financial control with reference to the
financial statements

The company has adequate internal control system commensurate with size of the

company. Adequate internal control measures are there in form of various policies

and procedures issued by the Management covering all critical and important

activities viz. Revenue Management, Hotel Operations, Purchase, Finance, Human

Resources, Safety etc. These policies and procedures are updated from time to time

and the Company continues its efforts to align all its processes and controls with

global best practices. The Company also has a Code of Conduct guiding behaviors of

the senior managerial personnel which is regularly monitored at higher level.

No cases relating to sexual harassment of women at workplace were reported during

the year under review. The Company has constituted the Internal Complaint

Committee as required to be constituted under the Sexual Harassment of Women at

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal Act), 2013.

XXI. Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
prohibition & redressal Act), 2013

XXII. Statutory Auditors

At 52nd Annual General Meeting of the Company, Mis Rakesh Rohan & Associates,

Chartered Accountants, were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company to

hold office till the conclusion of 57th Annual General Meeting to be held for the

financial year ending on 31st March, 2021. The Statutory Auditors are retiring at the

ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible have offered themselves for re-

appointment. Board of Directors hereby recommends their re-appointment for F.Y.

2021-22 to 2025-26.

The company is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central

Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

XXIII. Disclosure' in respect of maintenance of cost records:
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XXIV.Secretarial Standards

During the year under review, the company has duly complied the Secretarial

Standard on the Meetings of Board of Directors (55-1) and Secretarial Standard on

General Meeting (SS-2) in pursuance to the provisions of Section 118 (10) of the

Companies Act, 2013.

XXV. Details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
IBankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their status as at
the end of the finandal year:

The Company has neither made any application under Insolvency and Bankruptcy

Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year under review neither any proceeding under

the said Code is pending against the Company.

XXVI.Details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-
time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or
Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134{5} of the Companies Act 2013,

directors confirm that:

There has been no one time settlement in the Company during the year under

review.

XXVII. Directors Responsibility Statement

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st

March, 2021, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along

with proper explanation relating to mate rial departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them

consistentlv and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the

Company as at 31st March, 2021 and of the Income & Expenditure of the

Com pany for that period;
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c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and

operating effectively.
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MIs Bihar Hotels limited

I
I
I

s~u-1.,,,'- ~~,,,,,-IkJ''' ~~,.J I I
(Shashi Bhushan Prasad) I

1Oirector

The directors appreciate the valuable contributions made by every member of BHt

Family.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

/'~
itya Prakash Sinha)

Managing Director
DIN: 00089558 DIN: 03596446

Date : 24/08/21
Place: Patna
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ANNEXURE-A
Form No. AOC-2

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the

Companies Act, 2013 induding certain arms length transactions under third proviso
thereto

{Pursuant to clause (hJ of sub-section (3) af section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis:
The Company has not entered into any contract or arrangement which is not at arm's
length.
{a} Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Not Appficabfe
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Not Applicable
(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: Not Applicable
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the
value, if any: Not Applicable
(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions: Not
Applicable
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: Not Applicable
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: Not Applicable
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188: Not Applicable

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length
basis:
S. Name of Nature of ; Duration of the Salient terms of I Date(s) of I Amount
No. the relationship contracts / the contracts or I approval by I paid as

related arrangements/ arrangements or the Board, ! advances,

I party
transactions I transactions I if any: i if any:

induding the
value, if any

1 Aditya Managing I 01.04.2018 to I Nature of Approval I Nil
I Prakash Director : 31.03.2021 I transaction: - was given in III Sinha I Payment of the Annual

I! Remuneration General II I Meeting I Ii
I Value of held on !

I transaction:- Rs. 129.09.2018 II 51,60,600/- tL
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2 I Richa Relative of : Perpetual I Nature of I Approval I Nil

I Sinha Managing I transaction: - ! was given in I
Director

I Payment of Salary the Annual
I I(Wife of Mr. I Value of General
I I. . Aditya , transaction:- Rs. Meeting I
1 1

Prakash
I

20,69,600/ - held onI
I

Sinha) I 29.09.2018I
I,

!
3 Anant Relative of : Perpetual Nature of Approval I Nil

Prakash Managing j transaction: - was given in

Sinha I Director I Payment of Salary the Extra- II,
(Brother of Ordinary

Mr. Aditya I Value of General
I
I

Prakash I transaction:- Rs. Meeting
I

Sinha) I 54,99,000/- held on I

I 31.12.2015
I

I iI

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

MIs Bihar Hotels limited

Alf\._(1 ~
/~~ya PrakashSinha)

Managing Director

DIN: 00089558

,.
c:.~ ~,~" ~~"" ~t.-. ,
(ShashiShushanPrasad)
Director

DIN: 03596446

Date: 24/08/21

Place: Patna
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RAKESH ROHAN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

302, Maa Ambika Complex, Mahabir Path
West Patel Nagar, Patna - 800 023

E-mail:-carakeshrohan@gmail.com
M. No. - 09334337250, Tel- 0612-2280086

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS'OF
BIHAR HOTELS LIMITED

Qua lified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Bihar Hotels limited
which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Statement of profit and

loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone

financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion

Paragraph, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by

the Companies Act 2013 (lithe Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view

in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of

affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and its loss and its cash flows for the year

ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Magadh Stock Exchange [MSEL where company's securities were listed earlier, has been

derecognized by Securities Exchange Board of India [SEBI] effective September 19, 2007.

SEBI, vide Circular No. 36/2008 dated December 29, 2008 mandated the companies which

are listed exclusively on those de-recognized stock exchanges to either seek listing at other

stock exchanges or provide an exit option to the Shareholders as per SEBI Delisting

Guidelines/Regulations after obtaining shareholders' approval for the same, within a time

frame, to be specified by SEBI, failing which the Company shall stand delisted through

operation of law. SEBI, in response to informal guidance sought by the Company, vide its

letter dated May 4, 2010 informed the company that in view of the Company not being

listed in any other stock exchange other than MSE, which has been derecognized, the

Company may not be considered as a listed Company and accordingly advised the Company

to either seek listing at other stock exchanges or provide an exit option to its shareholders.

The shareholders in its annual general meeting held on 30th September 2010 authorized the

Company to seek listing in anyone or more recogrnized stock exchanges in India including

the stock exchange having nation-wide terminals wherever applicable. The company has not

yet initiated any action towards listing and pending such listing, the Company has been

considered as unlisted company. Jhe Registrar of Companies Patna suo motto changed the

- 25-
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302, Maa Ambika Complex, Mahabir Path
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E-mail:-carakeshrohan@gmail.com
M. No. - 09334337250, Tel- 0612-2280086

status of company from listed company to unlisted company and allotted the revised

Company Identification Number on the basis of company being unlisted. Any consequential

impact of inaction in regard to listing/de-listing of the shares has not been ascertained and

provided for.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with

the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial

statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No 41 of the financial statements in which the Company
describes the uncertainties arising from COVID 19 Pandemic.

Our report is not modified in this matter.

Information Other than the Standalone financial statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Company's Board Report but does

not include the accompanying standalone financial statements and our auditor's report

thereon.

Our opinion on the accompanying standalone financial statements does not cover the other

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the accompanying standalone financial statements, our

responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other

information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements, or our

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard. .
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Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the standalone
financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of

the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a

true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including

the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of

the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and

maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable

and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and com pleteness of the

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing

the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial

reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of

such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in

the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease

to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by 'the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016' (lithe Order") issued by

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,

and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we

considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us,

we enclose in the 'Annexure - A' a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3

and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow

Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st

March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164 (2) of the Act ..
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f) With respect to the adequacy of intemal financial controls over financial reporting of

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

report in 'Annexure - B' which expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy

and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial

position in its Standalone Financial Statements - Refer Note 32 to the

Standalone Financial Statements;

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

3. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

remuneration paid/provided by the Company to its directors during the year is in

accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

Place: PATNA
Date: 24thAugust 2021

For Rakesh Rohan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
[Firm's Registration No. 01l371C]

jk_~~"\~~v'
CA. Rakesh Kumar
Proprietor
[Membership No. 401634]

UDIN - 21401634AAAACI9258
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"ANNEXURE - AI7 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in sub - paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other legal and Regulatory
Requirements' section of our Report of even date to the Bihar Hotels limited for the year
ended March 31, 2021.

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which

fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In accordance

with this programme, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no material

discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, this periodicity of

physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the

nature of its assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are

held in the name of the Company.

(ii) As explained to us, the inventory has been physically verified during the year at

reasonable intervals and also at the year-end by the management. In our opinion, the

frequency of verification is reasonable. As per information and explanations given to us,

no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given and based on the audit procedure

conducted by us, the Company has granted unsecured loans, from time to time during

the year and in earlier years, to three body corporates covered in the register maintained

under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on our examination, we are of the

view that the terms and conditions of granting loan are prima facie not prejudicial to the

interest of the Company. The loan is repayable on demand and the interest is payable

yearly on demand. In regard to loan and interest due from Kampilya Builders Private

Limited, [KBPL] based on request received from the borrower and having regard to
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precarious financial condition of the borrower, the management had agreed not to

charge interest on outstanding loan for the year ended March 31 2019 as a one-time

measure. As on March 31, 2020, the outstanding amount of the loan aggregated to ,

18,85,82,563 on which unpaid interest amounted to , 12,11,857. The management,

based on request received from the borrower and having regard to precarious financial

condition of the borrower, had agreed not to charge interest on outstanding loan for the

year ended March 31 2019 as a one time measure. Subsequently KBPl was subjected to

insolvency proceedings under the IBBI Code vide order of the Hon'ble National Company

law Tribuna" Kolkata Bench (the Adjudicating Authority) vide order dated July 26, 2019.

The Adjudicating Authority vide order dated January 21,2021 directed the liquidation of

KBPl in terms of Section 33(2) of the IBBI Code which is under process. The Company

could not file their claim with the Liquidator within the prescribed time limit of February

09, 2021 and is in the process of filing a petition before the Adjudicating Authority

seeking condonation of delay in filing the claim and for directing the Liquidator to accept

the claim which is pending adjudication. The possibility of recovering dues is remote

considering the assets available for distribution and accordingly provision has been

created in the books of account against the loan due and has written off the entire

interest accrued in earlier years of, 12,11,857 [Refer Note 22bJ. The company during the

earlier financial year ended March 31, 2020 granted unsecured long term loan to Vivid

Colors Private Limited [VCPl] aggregating to ~ 5,06,00,000/- carrying interest rate of 7%

per anum to enable VCPl for settling part of the loan availed by it against pledge of the

shares of the Company by the shareholders. As regards interest on the said loan, there is

overdue interest of ~ 4,50,071 as on March 31, 2021. As explained, company is taking

necessary steps for recovery of the said overdue interest [Refer Note 17b). In regard to

loan outstanding from Dalmia DSPLimited (earlier known as Kalyanpur Cements Limited)

The Company is of the view that the settlement amount of , 2,80,58,262 due to it in

terms of resolution plan under the corporate insolvency resolution process was duly

approved by National Company law Tribunal (NClT) vide order C.P.(IB)/168/KB/2017

dated 31/01/2018 is good and is fully recoverable and expects to collect the same upon

fulfilment of the conditions contained in the resolution plan [Refer Note 223
]

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with
respect to the loans, investments, guarantees and security made.

(v) In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public and consequently, the directives issued by the
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Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules
framed there under are not applicablle.

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has
not prescribed for the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148
of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of activities of the Company.

(vii)(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees'
state insurance, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, service tax, duty of customs, cess
and other material statutory dues applicable to it, have generally been regularly
deposited with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, the Company did not have
any dues on account of duty of excise.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax,
value added tax, service tax, customs duty, cess and other material statutory dues were
in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(c) The disputed statutory dues that have not been deposited on account of disputed
matters pending before appropriate authorities are as under:

SI. Name Nature of Amount f Period to Forum where
No. of the Dues which the dispute is pending

Statute amount
relates

1 Income Income * f 11,11,100 AY 2016- Deputy Commissioner
Tax Act, Tax 17 of Income Tax Circle
1961 2(2} Patna

2 Income Income * f 15,51,060 AY 2017- Deputy Commissioner
Tax Act, Tax 18 of Income Tax Circle
1961 2(2) Patna

3 Central Sales Tax ~ 731,498 FY 1999- Remanded back to
Sales Demand 2000 to FY Circle Office by
Tax Act 2004-05 Commercial Tax

- Tribunal, Patna

*As per the database of the Income tax department - 'Outstanding Tax Demand'
statement in www.incometaxindiaefiling.gov.in.
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(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing dues to a bank. The
Company has neither taken any loans or borrowings from a financial institution and
government nor issued any debentures during the year.

(ix) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company
did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans during the year. As regards term loans outstanding at
the beginning of the year, the same were applied for the purposes for which they were
raised.

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according
to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any
instance of material fraud on or by the Company, by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Company.

(xi) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial
remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions. have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during
the year.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3,(xv) of the Order
is not applicable.

- 34-

mailto:E-mail:-carakeshrohan@gmail.com


RAKESH ROHAN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

302, Maa Ambika Complex, Mahabir Path
West Patel Nagar, Patna - 800 023

E-mail:-carakeshrohan@gmail.com
M. No. - 09334337250, Tel- 0612-2280086

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934.

Place: PATNA
Date: 24th August, 2021
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~ 0-../.:h.\~,_&A \ '"

CA. Rakesh Kumar
Proprietor

[Membership No. 401634]
UDIN - 2l401634AAAACI9258
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"ANNEXURE - 8" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Clause (g) of sub - paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements' section of our Report of even date to the Bihar Hotels Umited for
the year ended March 31, 2021.------------------------------------------------
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under dause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bihar Hotels
Limited (lithe Company") as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguard ing of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonalble assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves' performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finanCial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated lin the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the tnstttute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Rakesh Rohan & Associates

Place: PATNA
Date: 24th August, 2021
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BIHAR HOTELS UMITED QSTANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2021

(All amount in ~ unless ~ed)

As at As at
Notes March 31, 2021 March 31,2020

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 3 36,000,000 36,000,000
Reserves and Surplus 4 164,460,568 379,007,686

Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 5 882,045 8,178,977
Other Long Term Liabilities 6 4,657,752 3,734,440
Long Term Provisions 7 13,913,806 16,055,236

Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 8 5,765,531
Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 9 43,665,778 30,527,305

Other Current Liabilities 10 12,647,524 11,323,160
Short Term Provisions 11 1,393,898 1,328,938

TOTAL 283,386,902 ___ 486,155,742

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 12 104,018,193 110,964,210
Intangible Assets 13 374,178 711,061
Capital Work-in-Progress 14 600,000 7,321,839

Non Current Investments 15 20,012,800 20,012,800
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 16 8,414,747 7,607,126
Long Term Loans and Advances 17 59,481,324 58,690,978

Current Assets
Current Investments 18 9,999,500
Inventories 19 4,447,57'9 5,559,196
Trade Receivables 20 14,804,025 33,157,560
Cash and Bank Balances 21 24,465,23'9 13,591,050
Short Term Loans and Advances 22 36,769,317 228,539,922

TOTAL 283,386,90 2 486,155,742

Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes 1 to 43 form an integral part of 'these standalone financial statements.

'This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date"

For Rakesh Rohan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FirmReg;'tra~umbe;J11371C~::::uma,~
Proprietor
{Membership No. 401634]

For and on behalf of the Board

hr~
a P. Sinha
ging Director

[DIN: 000895581

~~.: ~'~t-"
Shashi Bhushan Prasad
Director
[DIN 03596446]

Place: Patna
Date:24/08l21
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BIHAR HOTELS LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING
MARCH 31, 2021

(All amount in f unless specified)

Revenue From Operations

Notes For the year ended For the year ended
March 31. 2021 March 31, 2020

23 171,180,799 363,172,053

24 6,834,747 4,099,448

178,015,546 367,271,501----
Other Income

Total Revenue

Expenses:
Cost of Raw Material Consumed
Employee Benefits Expense
Finance Costs
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Other Expenses

25
26
27
28
29

35,428,521
78,760,738

1,343,698
17,293,901
65,748,811

198,575,669---

85,060,124
119,638,164

1,434,908
17,718,774

109,544,150

333,396,120Total Expenses

Profit Before Extraordinary Items and Taxes (20,560,123) 33,875,381

Extraordinary Items 30 192,071,477

Profrtl(loss) Before Tax (212,631,600) 33,875,381

Tax Expenses:
Current Tax
Deferred Tax
Income Tax Expense/(tncorne) relating to earlier years
Deferred Tax Relating to Earlier Years

Significant Accounting Policies

31

(807,621)
(876,860)

(210,947,119)

32
(11.72)

2

1.49

11,935,000
(4,892,991 )

ProfiU(loss) for the year 26,833,372

Earnings Per Equity Share [nominal value of share ~ 21- each):
Basic and Diluted

The accompanying notes 1 to 43 form an integral part of these standalone financial statements.

'This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date"

For Rakesh Rohan & Associates
Chartered Accountants~:::;%::~01137tC
CA.Rakesh Kumar
Proprietor
[Membership No. 4016341

For and on behalf of the Board

k('~
P. Sinha

ging Director
[DIN: 0OO89558}

~.,..r.,~~~\~" ~,..~-
Shashi Shushan Prasad

Director
[DIN 03596446)

Place: Patna
Date: 24/08/21
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BIHAR HOTELS LIMITED
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR QTR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(All amount in t unless s~

For the year ended March 31, 2021 For the year ended March 31, 2020

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

PROFIT BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND TAXES AS PER STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Adjustments for .

Depreciation and Amortization
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
(Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets
(Profit) on Sale of Investments
Debrt Balances Written-Off/Provided
ProviSIons/liabilities Written Back
Inlerest and Fmance Charges
Interest Income
00ubItuI Debts Provided
Provision for Diminution in the VaJue of Long Term fnvesImenIsI(WriIlen Back)

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CKANGES
Adjustments for .

lnct'ease/(Decrease) in 0tI1er Long Term liabilitIes
Increase/(Dea-ease) in Long Term Provisions
lna-ease/(Decrease) in Trade Payables
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions
Decrease/(lncrease) in Long Term Loans and Advances
Decrease/(lncrease) in Inventories
Decrease/(lnaease) in Trade Receivables
Decrease/(Increase) in Short Teon Loans and Advances
Decrease/(Increase) in 0tI1er CUTent assets

Cash Generated From/(Used in) Operations
Income Tax Refund/(Paid)
Net CaSh from (Used in) Operating Adivities before Extraordinary Items
Less. Extraoridmay Items
NET CASH FROM I (USED IN) OPERATING ACTMTIES

(20,560,123) 33,875,381

17,718,774
180,446

17,293,901

(42,372)
(2,318,158)

382,442
(648,086)

1,434,908
(753,694)
793.503

101,944
(975,595)

1,343,698
(4,077,863)

13,6043,713
(6,916,410)

16,790 135
50,665516

923,312
(2,141,430)
14,114,068

1,833,846
151,157

(828,314)
1,111,617

18,353,535
6,437,531

(572,000)
6,009,773

(123,418)
(1,558,363)

609,481
(48,828,922)

{I ,232,954)
3,392,958

(3,347,629)
39.955,322
33.038.912

(225,110)
32,813,802

(192,071",n)
(159,257,675)

(45,651,074)
5.014,442

(10,627,653)
(5.613211)

(5,613,211)

B, CASH FLOW "ROM I (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of Fixed Assets (including capital work in progress)
Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assets
Capital Advance
Capital Payables
Inter<orporale Loans
Purchase 01 Investments
Proceeds From Sale of Investments
Change III Other Bank Balances
Interest Income Received
NET CASH FROM / (USED IN) INVESTING ACTTVmeS:

(3,289,162)
42,372
37,969

(563,488)
188.582,563

(9,999,500)

(12,962,858)

493,271
(52.815)

(52.637,961)
62,956,119

(16,100)
8,404,795

(22,256)
1,7~ 176.530,70'1

176,530,701
6,184.451
6,184.451

C. CASH FLOW FROM I (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Interest and Finance Charges Paid
Proceeds "rom /(Repayment) towards BOI'I'OWings
Dividend Paid
Income Tax on Dividend
NET CASH FROM I (USED IN) FINANCE ACTMTIES

(1,434,906)
(6,468,618)
(3,583,900)

(739,992)

(1,343,698)
(1,499,651)
(3,577,744)

(12,227,416)
(12,227,416)

(6,421.093)
{6,42t.093}

Net In.crease I (Decrease) in Cash and CaSh Equivalents During the Yeat'[A+6+C]
Cash and CaSh Equivalents at the Beginning 01 the Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of 1he Ynr

(11,656,176)
25,231,126
13,574,950

10,851,933
13,574.950
24,~883

Cash and CaSh Equivalents comprise 01
CaSh on hand
Cheques, drafts on hand
Balance WIth banks

in current accounts
in fixed deposit accounts

261 776379,050
11,067

11,734,321
1,578,853

13,574,950

14,435,120
9,U1,646

24,426,883

The accompanying notes 1 to 43 form an Integral part of these standalone financial statements

"This is Cash flow statement referred to in our report of even date"

For Rakesh Rohan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number - 011371C

y-\,~~~
~eShKumar

Proprietor
[Membership No, 401634]

For and on behalf of the Bo.1rd

~/'--
itya P. Sinha

aging Director
[DIN: 00089558]

~~~~ ~~~hJ'\ ~",,(\,,}v
Shashi Bhushan Prasad
DIrector
[DIN 03596446]

Place: Patna
Date: 24/08/21
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BIHAR HOTELS UMlTEJ)
NOTES TO TliE STANDALONE fiNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TliE YEAR ENDED ~ MARCH 31, 2021

(AU amounlln '( unless speelied)

CORPORATE INFORMATION
Bltlar Hotels UrMed ("the Company") was Incorporaled If> tile year 1964 and nas lis regIStered oIf>ce at Patna. Tile Company" In hosptalily business and provides high class hotols
servees 10 Its customers, both from India and abroad The Company at ptesent operates a lIVe S1Dr hotel "Maurya - Patna" In the heart of the Patna dty wt>icI'l J5 ,n operation sInce
1978.The Comoany is also ho!rting company nf Mis SVasara Resorts Private LImned (SRPL) in whiCh ~ holds the ewe share captlalllckJdlng 2 equity snares of t 10 each held through a
nOllllnee SRPl r'JI"S a resort ., tf'Wj s13te of Maharashtnl at Tadoba nefti Nagpur

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICjES'

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
The Fnanca; s:-.atenen1s MV'e beeo pmpared on ac~r.Jil baSIS and en tN: gong c.Oo"\CemassumptDn t.Ader the t1iStur,caf cost co.nvef'l:ocn (e1(G.ep! " so far as they feia~!:to (....~..,atO"l of
asset) in accoraance wi:1: me aocouromg pntIC.ooesge"era''Y ""...epte<l!l' !<'de ('G'lAP') and c:omptp ..tIl tile o:s::t:>sure req",,,,ments speet.ed In Schedwe III to ~-e O.lInpanoes ACt, 2013,
10 IN, extent appiicable and relevant These F'.nan.".' Statements :nalenait,' comply WCh !t>e aoccll'1llng standarCs as p<eSC~ " ...... seeton 133 of the Cc~ AI;f. 2013 I ~ :he
.cco.n~ng standardS Sjle<:",ed .,.,. Annexure 10 t!te Comparnes (A<:c:>...ang Standards) R~, 2000 th3I are applca!>le In Ie""s 01 sulwule (2) 01 rue 3 of CompanieS (IncbnAceountong
Sl::Inda:ds) RuleS. 20'5.

All assets arod ~'Iities are elass4100 39 coctent and nOl'H:ummt as ~ ComparY(s fY'..mt3; aperat"'!i cl"'''' of 12 marl!>!. whICh IS be.sed 0" Ine nl!u:e 01 O'.lSiness of !he Company, Cl.lI'tent
Assets do nor mdud~ e}emems whrch are not expected to be reaiSlKf \o'Irth:n 1 ~8r and Current ltabr;:,es cia not incl...de items w~;.:h .1"8 :Jue ~fter 1 year, the petiod ot t year being
recKoned frO<ll too reporting date.

2.2 USE OF ESTIMATES:

Ttoe pr""areoon of the mane .. !statements In contormrty with GAAP requ~es the t.lanaOOIll6~t to ma"., estlT'1aies and assun'prons that affect thoe reported amounts 0'1 revenues. expenses,
assets and liabilities and the disclOSUle of connngent liabollle5, at the end ot tine repomng penod AIthoUSh these es~mates are besed on 1he managemenfs best ~nov.'ed9i' 01 cUlrent
events and acto"". rut'",e results cou:d dlt!vr due to these estimates and the d':erences _en the actual res"is and !he estlmates .r~ .ecognlSed n the periods in whrch resuls .~
l<nownImatena.sed. Examples of sl>Ch esumates lne"de p'ovis;on 10, dOUOllUl oem tUIUI. otJlogabooS under e",pIoyee retlemeO! be<'left plans ;rr.ome ",xes and useluf Ide of tile
Property clare,,~ =qu.,menl and .nf:Ingil>lt '$Sets

2.3 PROPERTY. "'-ANT AND EQUIPMENT INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND OEPRECfATIOHfAMORTISATION .

Property, Plant and equipment, DepreciatIOn anel capital wo<k In pr<>gress

P",perty plant and eqUOPrMl1t aro st1t~d al acqUISitIOn cost leSS ;;;xumthntd deo<ec;non and 'ecO<'_}!lSe<faccumulated Impairment loss ij any e:u:eplon ~.se of ooitlng wh>ch .. a6
r~,aiYed n the "F.-af 1987 Ooroct Co'Sls ar~ captahsoed untl such assets are rea"" ler !t>eir In(ended use Property. plart and equlpme~1 on rhe COI.TSeof constJ'JctlOn (capotal ....OI~-""
",ogress) compnse. o! thB cost of such assetS that are nO!)let <ew'j;O, tne1f Jn1ende<f use 0'><1.are oeprecoated fro<o the dale on ",hlCh ~f are ,ea"" for the. i...."'1'lde<I US""

Tha 9'''" or lOSS ansing en disposal 01 An .s.,,11S del .. rmro<e<las tile <l!fference 00_ .,.. sale proc.ee<l$ and tt>e cal'l'fll'9 amount of tho asset. and .. recognised in the stalel1l6nl of proM
and loss.

Sul>sequent costs are included .n II1e carrying value of an assets when n is probable that addlbona: futJre economic benefits WIY flow to the Company and !he cost oi the ~em can be
measllled reliably. AU other repairs aM renewalS are charged to !he statement o! profit and loss as and when incurred

DepredallOn on ptoperrj, piant and eQll'pme~t IS pt'OVJded 00 a pro tal3 bas.s OI'J the .lTalght t.ne method wmollt cor",lderi'1g any ",sid",,' vak", !laving regard to'

(i) the ,stim.ted useful life of the assets .5 as prescrrbed under schedule II to the Companies Act. 20'3 as amended 1rom !rne to time;

(II) the eslonate<! uset ..i ilves goNen below" respect of certal) assets that in lerms of tho managements l!'ltema'assessment, are different from the useful I...es p!'escr'bed In Schedule II

Asset V~fullives Justification

Fotnll.ll'e & Fixttores
Pilnt & Mach ..... ry

Equ_ts - Mosc"lla:leOUS Servces I<llCho~ and Electncal
Vehlcie ~for ho~i use
VehICle - Olller If>an those used f(11hotel use

Computer - compute;s

Comput.er - servers and network

Leasehold Buldlng (including improvement!l)

G8 t;e3:'S

15 years
05 years

iJ6 years

Oil years

03 years

06 years

60 years

TI>e estrealed useful ole Me<! .. the ad.)aUn1 co ...mn ct 1he assets IS as !>"esc_
unde< schedulEo II to the Compar...,s Act, 2013 except in case '" eectllC8l
equopments a:l<! iOtJ:hon I SeMCe equ1pI'I'Ients grouped u'oOer " ~tis Equ'pnle<llS-
wr.ere use(1J! life has bean delermmed as 5 years based or. recr.f1IC31 estlmate whICh
15 dtfere:'f. :rom the usef\J'1Ife prescrbe<l under schedule II 10 tn. Comparae5 ACL
201~

(Ii) the use!UI ~!eof a part of an asset, t"'" coS! ot such pa<I is signlicant 10 tr.e total cost of the asset and IS dilferer.t from the usefUilte of the rem'''''''9 asset.

(IV) On 01 Apr119!!7. the company leVa"*' ts buI~;ng eluS!1n9 as on !hat date This bulldng '" ~"s ....oo at lar yakJe on !he re,alUation date loss accumulated deprecl310n and
onpument losses d any. rec<>gntZed aft~r the date Of the revalU3ti)n In case of """"IuaUon 01 Propeft) Plant and Eq'..opmen!, any ,ev"',"lICn surplJs IScredited to tt>. 'ev,,""'non reserve,
except ?o the extent that i f'e'vel5e9 a ,evaluation dgerease of t:t't& same asset preVlOlAlf rec.ogRiZoo ill the statement of pref. and 10$$, ,., 'II"tIiCh case the lOC-o'"ea5a is. ~cognCZed 11'1 t:\e
stal~"""" Of prof.! aoo less. A revaLatlOn de'ict ~ 1lI(:t>gl\lZed i'I the statement 01 ptOIt it'><l.~ nc~ Ie !he exert thaI : ",~el$ an •• tOtIng sUOJ)lusQ'l t....e sa!T".easset re<:ognaeo ., tt>e
assef te',amaor. teSoet""

Int.1ngib4e assets and amortisation
Irrtang~ assets are recorded at tne consderatJOn paid fo-r aCQU&sibonof such assets and are calTlitlc at cost tess accumu!ated amOltlSanon a'ld impa'frnent.

Intangible ~ssets a.-e amOltls<>d on a straight hn. method b.sis over thetr estrn3t'!d. useM I~e SoftWare IS am=ed "var a pe'oOo of "'ree lears leasehold imPf""e;nents are .",ClrtlSed
Over tha lease period sut>J"ct to a ma",",um 01 flye years
03"'$ or lOSSes af.sing ftom the retrom~nt or cllsposal of an intangltlie assets are de!ermtled as lhe oilerenea be_an !he net dlSpD'.' pl'OCee<is and I!le carry..", anwont of the assel and
recognised as income or expense In the statement of profit and klss.

~.4 INVESTMENTS:
Investments til3lt are readl~ ,earizable and are mter'lded to be hate tor not more- than a year 1TDt"Tlthe date, on ~ StJC'Rinvestmer'lts are made, ate ctassJied as currei!t imastrnents All
other ~"I\Iestments are ctassled as long teem Inve.stlnents. On initial recognttion aU ,nvestments are measured at cost. The cost comprISes purch2se prICe and drectty attributable
acQtllSlOOn charge<> such as brokerage lees a'><l.dutles.Current investmef\!s are called I) the fiNnIClal stat=ems at lower of COS! ~nd tollr v31ue cererm;ned on alllndlviduallnv~ment
b•• tS l~term investments are earned at cost However prov'lSiJo for dinlnut)or> In value IS made te recognize a decline other man 'emporary, ;n the vwe 01 the ",,--eStlM~ such
raducttcn boon::! delerm.,ed and maoe lor •• "" mvestmem IndIVidually 0.. cllspos&l 01 .~ Ifflestment, !he dt're,ence bet.-eeo r.s carryw>g amoun! and nel Oisposal p;oceeds lS charged 01
cr",,1Ied II> the s:::rtement 0: I'rolit ao1loss

2.S INVENTORIES:

Stoc~ o~ grocery. food and l)eVerages, crockery cutlery a. linen s!O:es and spare peltS are calTie<l _r 01 cost (computed on F'B! In Frs! OUt methOd) arod net ",.flZallIe value " ..
real5able va.". is the es!ima!ed selng prICe '" the orella.) ~u:se of busi'les$ less the astxnated COO;(Scl completion a~ 9-1ing expens<Ps. Cost ndudes lI1e lair ,-;We of t:O!1Stcleratoon
paid .r.::1ud'flg dutes and "' .... (ather ttran these refundoble), .....a.d !regilt an<l otIler exper.d:ture cIIlectiy a_ to me ""rChO.e



BIHAR HOTELS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAl STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2021

2.8 RETIREMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

(a) Contrtbutlon to Provident Fund
Roil.ment be<>elt in the form or provid"nt fund ,s a defiMd contribution scheme. The company Ilas no obligaboo. o",.,r Ihan the co_tlon p;1yable to the regulalDry ,",lIhorOOs. The
company ",cognizes cOlllrlbulJOO payable to the p'O'Iident fund scherr.e es an ~~penditure. when an empl<>yee renders tile re~ted servce

fb) Gratuity i'und
The Company PfO',tdes gratUIty. def:ne<l oonelil pan Covelmg the eog,cIe e.-oto)'ee' ... accoroarc:,. wth tne P,,:;ment o! Grat"l!) Ac~ 19i2 s.... e lor COling.."t wh.ch 1$ enhaoced to ~ 50
lakhs The Compa,,), ITI<I"'" annual con!i'Dutxms 10 t.;nds adm;~rea !>y trustees and manage<! b) lie ",,,=once Co-poratlon of Ind", (lIC Ifoe amo.;OIs nctif.ed ~ LIC The Compa.,y
",COll'llS lor !he net present value cf lIS o!lltgatio~ 10< 91altUt) benelits beSed on an imlependenl external actual;al va"'''bOn delermr."" ()(I 1M baSIS of the PQ"'~ "". creo;: metlloo
{'anted out as a't!"he Balance Sheet date. Acruanal gllIlnS or esses are recognlzeo In me Stat'emef'lt of Proltt sn-j tess m tha year ........l1rct'l:they .arKe

(c) L.oye Encashmenl
Accumulated leave. which IS ""peete<! to be utilized wthln the rext 12 months is treated as Short-term employee bene:~ The company me as ure. the ""peeted cost 01 such absences as
the addlt.onal amoon! that laxpec:ts ro pay as a (esult of the unused eMtlement thaI has accumUlaI8<l at the report_~ date
The c~f'lI)an) treats accumUlated .eave ~ed 10 be earned forward be)'Ot>d lI-....e rr.cntl'.s. as Ion!r!i!;m employee benefit tor rr~asL::"m..,! "",ooses. SUctl ~enn ecrr.pensated
abSences are p....,-nded for based on the ac!llanal valUalX>n usllS the j:II'I¥lC .. d un( c:edit:ne1NJd a: :he y... '-end. Actuarial ga.nsIlosses are laken'" IN; ""'_ 01 pfCl'iland loss ... the
yegr." wrnch they ansa artd are not oeferred. The cor""IpJrny presents ~ MW!' as a C"oAi'fm~ t:abtly rt the baiaf!Ce sneet. fo the extent It 3Oe$ not haH~; an (iocondttDrral right ~O" d6~r ;ts

.eltlement fer 12 morills .tter the repol'tirQ date Wiler. company has the uncoooiOOna. legal and contrac'..,;;· right to defer tne sett!er.-"'nt for a penod bej-ond 12 montns. ~ same is
presented 3S non-<:urrentlat>14y

2.7 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

InNlal [ecognltlon
On inillal recogflb:>n, a~ to",.g~ currency t;ansacoons are recoRied by .p~tng to tne 1or"'9" currency amount. tile ""chang& rate between the reponmg ",,~ocy and the to ... ogn curren.cy
on lhe date of the transactJon

SubSequent ns:cgnmon
As al the teportmg date. nor>-mOMlary aerns wl>ic!l .... cat,_ .,. terms of hislot.:al = de11oM:noted ... a fOf.,;gr. ct.nency ate ,.porred cs.ng ttle exchange rate a( the do'" of !h<>
transaC'Jon AI nOl'>-monetary Items w~.k:h are carr.ecl at ta. valUe or other ,.",!!at vat.a<ion de""""""'ted In a 1o"'9n wrr<>ney are mpor!e<f at the evcllange rate .. ttoat eXISted _. :he
va~es were deterrmned.
All mor.e:ary assets and liabiit.,s In fo!elQn currency .re reSl3ted al L'le end 0' accounting period 'r1f applying the exchange rate at the reporting dale El<ehange dit1erences on such
restatement are recng!used If"I h Statement oi Profit and loss

2.8 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

ir.'lp;17mer'l1S a5Ce""",ed at "8th catance shee' date II respec~of IN Compeny's ~. Peant and Eou!pm<!rt An "'oa""'e1~ Ioss;s rOCOQ"'led _er the can-,Vlg amolll11 ot an
asset e"eedS Its recoverable .mount. The Ie_arable amount IS the grnl ... of the net sellng P""" an<! value :n U'.ie In assas.r.g value :n .... II1e esllmated fl..,.,,,, cash lIows are
tJISCOOf"lledto U'-;eir present value. basad on an appr~te d~countln9 mdor

2.9 CURRENT TAX AND DEFERRED TAX:

Tax e)(pense for tne periOd comprising ,"Trent tax and ""!erred tax. are Ioct..cled in "'" <let"rmlOallOn of the net ",old or lOst. for!t'" peOod. Curlltl'll tax is measured 81 (he amount ""peete<!
to be paid !c tre tax aulIlOn"s in .ccordance with ttl .. taxation f<1ws pre,a~,"g In the '''''peCI1.'' Iegcs1ations. Oe(em.!d tilx IS reco~"ed tor aN the tim.ng dtl'erences subject to t""
cons~l.bcn ot prudence In respect of deierred tax asselS. DeMe<! 13X ass_ are tecogn.sed and camed forward only to tile el<lent there r:s a reasonable celtainly that .unclent future
taxable oncome WI1Ibe aval!3bie aganst which such delefTed lax ",,--sets can be realised. Deferred taX asselS and "_ti are measurec usng tne laY 'lites and tax laws lhat have been
enacled or .... bsla~n'e't enacted by the Balance Sh_ date. At a3cll Balance Sheet:;at!! the COn'lpany reassesses Ullreco9'"_ deferred t.x assets • arrf CIn.rc lax assetS 3ne
current tax iabitit.Jes ate offset wnen tt"rete is a Iegai-1y e:llforcea~ ngh! to set ~ the r:ecognsed .mc"f'1t5 arlO there ;s an l~e"tiOr. to settie the asset aoo the ia~i on a net basis Oeferr%
lax assets and deferred tax 118b1lrt.es.are eliset wl1en 1tIere IS.. !egaSy enforteable ..,nt to set off a$sets "lI<>,nst ~b<r.ne$ rep<esentng current tax Ind where troe deferred tar assets arid the
deferred tax iabiities relate to taxes on income levied b'f tI'.e same govemtng taxa(!O" laws

2.10 EARNING PER SHARE:

Tne earnings COI\si::ie<ed in ascertaining !he company's earnings per sh1:e composes the net P't'f~ att&r tax attrbJtabie 10 L'Ie equity sIlaretloklers. The number at " .. res us'>d i'1 base
eamongs per s!'>are is _ognteo avemge number of ~ shares ""tsIa_~ dunng tne yea;

2.11 LEASE RENTALS.

(al Where Ihe company Is I.ssee
Leases where -:he iessor effeetr¥e~ retaircS suostamelly a II ttte I'!$i(S and benefit 01owneiSh;p 01 aS5t5'ts over the ;ease term are Ciass!'ed as operanng \ease Operating Aase payments are
recogniled as :an expense., lhe Statement of Pr<>f¢and Loss on a suaoght loe !)a.iS. over me pericx: ot t';e lease

(b) Where the company Is the le$Sor.
Leas.s In ....h.cM !11<> company dOes not transfer SUbSlanN~f 101me ns.\s and benefits of ownershIP ~ the asset are ClaSSJIied as oparating leases Assets subject to operattlg leases are
Iflctudeo ., Property Plant and Equ'P'tent Lease InCOme on an operating leau IS recognlle<f ... tile SIoltament ot pro~t ana loss on a straighl-lone ba.'S over tne lease term Costs "eluding
dop<e<;.auon. a;e ~Iled as an expense in the stal8me:'lt if. profland "'"'. Inrt>al direct ""sis such as 'egal costs, b«>i< .. rage costs. o<c are t~<!<I ImmedtaU>(y'" the statement 01
pro:1l and loss

2. 12 REVENUE RECOGNITION.

(8} Re'v'enue f'l)!'n opel"2tJoncompnses sate of (oom ,,~ht$_ tood and beverages and ailed service'S reCIting to nO(eiope1'3 oonS,etc rte'''enue IS recogntled upo.... rendenng 01 servic;QS

(b) Interest income IS recogni:ed on a tine proportion baStS taking Into account the amount oUlS",ndng and t"" Tate applicable.

(c) Di\doend Ir.come is stalllo at gross a'l<l is recognl •• d when ngh! to receIVe paymen! Is establIShed 'r1f the reporting date

(d; !nce_e. :uncer anar SUIre $ lndustria' InrentJ\le Po.ocy 2011 IS accounted as ir.come When !he'e Is reasonable .ssutance ltIel the company w,~ comptf ·"mllle releV~nl condrtons
and IfPOI' "",sonabOe certa,n:!), of rnilsalien

2.13 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Casn and cash eq,""alents for Ille purposes at cash ftow stalem"nI compnse C<Il;h at ban!< and ... hand an.:! shorHerrn >r!'JeS1JTler.:s~ iOnor.gnal mawmy of (!Ire .. mon!hs or less

2.14 BORROWING COSTS:

Borrowing COS1Stnat are directly atIJibutable to tile acqUiSiIlor> Of construction. of quaiil',1t1g .;sels are capta~ted as part 0' :t>e cost 01 soch asset. for U,e pero<! up to lhe completion ot
tNllr acqulSiOOn or COf'lStruct;on A qualifying .SSd! IS o~e tlla! necessarlyta!;es a suhstanusi penod of Ilme (0 get ready tor its !rtten.:led use. All other 001TO",('''9 costs are c""rged to the
statement 01 proM and loss as Incurred.

2.15 PROVISIONS AND CONT!ljGENT UABILITIES;

A P'W"""n IS recogniSed _It .. Company ms. present ollt;g3tion u. re5ul of past eltOn! !'lat probaN, fe<f,J,es an o~ioY; 04 .".our<e5 ano a reUb;e estimate can oe ,mete 0: (he
amount 01 n: obig1;tioo ProvISIOnS are not dr:scouf1!ed to tI1eif p,esel1l ,alue and are _milled !:lased on tile :;esl es't1rnate te<;lJlfed:., sett", tile ollUga!ion at tne reportlng date Thes.
eSbmates ar ... r",,;.;wed at ~.Ch tePOIl"!l date and adjUSte<! !D reflect the c.unent best estimales A dISclosure ""r a c""'~nger.t liablity is made when lne!e is a po$S<I,... Obilgallon or a
present olllgatlOn tIlat may. but probably wil not. r"'llPfe an 0,,1I1ow of resources Where tiler. is a po$Sib!e obfgatbn or a present obl1gation i'1 respect of which the Ilke'hood C>f outfl"' ....of
resources Is remote. no provISIOn 01' dISclosure IS made. A contingent liablily also aoses In e<tr ..m~ rare cases where thore Is a iablity llIa;t cannot be recognized because it cannot be
mea$ured reilia~. The company does rot reccgnize a conbngem jabGlty but diSCloses ItS eX!St6'nCe In the fll'lanc;at staternems



BIHAR HOTELS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDAlONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED ON MARCH 31. 2021

(A~ am:>t.tIl III ~ ""less spetilltd)

3 SHAR E CAPtT Al..,

Authorized;
.: 00 00000 EauC'f Sllares d ~2 each

""'..ed. subscribed and fUllY ~id up:
1 eo 00 000 It Ecwc..,Sharas 01t' 2 eacn fuh oad 00 1'!l.l-e.Jd.kl':.%

AS at
March 31. 2021 ~rch 31. 2020

80,000,000
80,000,000

80.000.000
60.000.000

36,000,000
36,000,000

36.000.000
$6,000.000

• T"he:e.s onty orre class of equty Shares nal/1rg 3 par vat;e oj'f 2J- each and there IS t'K) ct'.ang. W'I tna number of shales $J'I~e !he bol1US SS.U-; JIi. November. 2007 Each hader of
eqUlt'1.nare " entAAldlo one vote PO' equ:!:'; sna", Tl\e O>mpan~ <P..da<..s al\<! pa~ dMide...:! .., too ... " r~ ... (,\ the ......,.,t o( bqum.tmo. the e'-1Ultj st\arehoide'" at'!< el~ \!l rece"e 1.1\0>
,elll3111111Qassets Of !l'.e c<>mpany after dlStrlOUlOn of a. preferential a"",urots, in propotllCn 10 !he., sl\aretoolding

'" Of the above, 13.500.000 EQUIty Shat'!s were ISSued as. fl.ily paid up Boro;s Shares I»capblizaton 01Gefleral ROSeNe on No"'emller 7.2007

k Sharet1-oIders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
AS at March 31, 2021

'4 holding In the
classPartlcular9 No. of Shares

Indo Autma AQ&r'Icle$ Pvt. Ltd
Maurya ManaQf!'meot Pvt Ltd

'" Recolltillation of the eqUIty shares OUlstal'Oll1g a, the be,ginning and at me end of tile repor1lng perIOd

7.622.360
8.138,880

4179%
45.20%

PartlcuiatSl

At the beainmllO or In•• ~ar
Outstandll1Q al the ~nd of tile year

As at March 31. 2021
No's Amount (t)

1'.000.000 36.000.000
18000.000 36. 000.000

As at Marc.h 31. ~020

No. of Shares
% holding In lhe

class

41.~~'h
44.84%

7,458.880
S.071.860

".S at MarCil 31. 2020
No's Amount If)

18.000 000 36 000 000
18.000 000 3S 00<) (lOO

.. Security Llsbnq StUJS
Magadll Stock Elcchange (MSEI where the cornpar.v's secur.tJes were .. ted earser, nas been derecogniZed tIf Seeur~,es Exthange Board of India (SEBlj e'fec'j'.e September 19 ~OO7
SEBI. vide CIICuiar No 36..2009 dated December 29 2008 ;nandated!he companoes wIllCh are listed excml'lef~ on trlO$e ~-<ecogJllzed s.."OCk e>C<:hanges II> emer se.,;: .. ..,.og .t orner
SIOC' f!l(changes 0< p""IIde an ex40jltioo to !he Shareholders as pet S9. De!6mg GUidetnesiReglAatlons ... '" Obt3 ... ng sharelK>lde-s' a;>prO'lai for 11>" same. witntn 3 trr.e fra'lle to t.e
soec • .ecs t1f SEa, fal~ng which the Company shall stand c:lelOS!ed through operatior. 0I1a", SEal. '" <espons~ to ;nftl<mal g.Jlflance so.,ght by the C<>mpany.vide r.s 1er.erdated "ay 4, ~'O
11'10",,6<1 tile COf'Ilpany that rn VIeW at the Company not berg b-ted '" any oUler stod< excha"ll" <>ther t".an IoISE wIlith has Deen ~ecognlted. the Company may not be cO!"lSlGered as a
ksted Company and accord~1y ad',tSed the Cvropany to ~l!>er seek!istJng at other s:oc:1< exchanges or prOY!do an an 0;>110":0 Its sna'eh<>lders. The shareholders n Is anntJ41 ge'1e1'al
meet"'9 held on.lOth S<!ptembor 4010 authonzed the Company to ~ lisfu1g ir. a,,! one or mote recogtllZOJO S10Ck f'xe"' ....es I1lnd .. 1rIdu<!;ng the stoc:~ excllange navfl!l nauon ....ide
lennlOlafS _"!'Ye' a~1lIe T'le company haS 001 yet lIlItated any ac:x.r tl:i'Io'3rds hsmg and pet"*'!J such lsbng II'e Compall'l ~ bgen C<>flS<!ered 3S ar. 1B!1ise<I compan, The
Reg ..... ' 01 C<>rnpanoes Patn" suo moll) change<lthe status of !he Com;x;ny as unfisfeO and .irJomtd revISed ClN -"'9 the s:allls as unlisred. Ar, ::onseouef1tia1 impact or IlI<KOOfl and
Change .n status .n tills regacd has not been ascet1ai'led and not pro,icled ter

• Transfer Of shares II> I""esto< PtOtecton Fund (IEPF)

The COITll"'IIY tta",t..rred 2000 EqUlly Share~ cf ~ 2 eacf' ~o IEPi= during """ year on "rod> d;vdend has not been c!alme~ I,,, more than 7 years ., ac.:ormnc ...... .h :roe ",,","'IOI\S ot
Sf!'cnon 12.(6) 01 the COlllPoOMS ...ct 2013

'" The dlrectcrs Of tne ct>mpany are proposllg a divldend of. 0 1 per eQ:Jity share (5~l tor !he flllancol year ended 31 M"rch. 2021 Payment of such drvidends IS subject I., aPl'fDI'al C1'f
the sharehotdlrs of the companv m the ensuf'1r'ls:l3nll'...!a' ~j rneebng and would resuttn a to1a1 cash outQO to the company of f18,OO.000

4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS:

CaDIial Red.motlon Rosorve:
As pe, last account

Reva!uatlon Reserve:
As per last account
Less, Wflhdfa..,~a\s dUf1n(l, 1:t\e 'te~f

Genoral Reserve:
As per last accourl:
Add. Transferred from reva!Uation reserve
Ad<J Transferred from surplus In lIle Slate"""'t of D,ofit af!<! loss

Surplus In tho Statement of Profit and Loss

!Is "'" "'st account
Add. I.et protlll(loss) alter !aX trans ....rred trom the Sla1ement of Proll and Loss
Balance- amount aya"~ for """,,,,,,,aOOn

"ppropnatons
DIVidend Paid duMO !I'e il!3r'"
DIVidend dlStttl<Aon (a;.. CII\ FINI DlVode~d

.Al

As at As at
Ma(c.~ :n. 2021 March 31, 2020

744.300 744,300

8,607.305 ~ 103.787
\;01.110 S(}2.482

8,106,195 8e07.305

63.1~047 62.679.565
501.110 502.482

63,683.157 63182.047

3M,474,G3S 2S39S06~
(210,947,119) 26823.372

95,526,916 310814.026

3,600,000 300ll 000
739992

91,926,916 306,4H034

, &4,400, 568 371!,007.686

(a)

CCl

(D)

RepresenlS d"l:Iend ot' 020 per equrtv s~are on IB.OO.OOO "GUt)- shares of f 2 !!ach (10 ... ) for the ftna""QI y'" ended 31 MardI, 2020 pa.:! dIn1!; the year UPOll decJalaOOn by the
s~areMldeIS II' 1Ile aN'val general meellY,l '>eId on 3D Sept_:>er 202()



BIHAR HOTELS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINAlIIClAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2021

(All ameunt in t unless specfied)
- --

5 LONG TERM BORROWINGS: As at
March 31, 2021

[Secured Loans]

Term Loans - From Banks s. 882.045

{Unsecured Loans]
Term Loans· From other than Banks ~

AS a1
March 31, 2020

1.187.44'.5

6,991,53.2
882,045 8,178,$77

Repayabie i(I R~,(>afd till Slst Mar
Rspayable In

Rate of Interest Number of 2021 tn
Instalments f.Y 2020-21 Next or.e year

S.50% 60 279.005 245,623
(Previous Year} (Previous Year) ( Previous Year)

60 128.387 24.398

11.8G% 82 15.300.000 N!L

Nat",., and M.atu,tty proflle with ,espeel to long term loans arc as follows:

Nature of Loaf:'

from HOFC Sank Umi1:ed ..Auto Loan· Sec ured loan
Agamst h)'polhecaoon of i-Iyun<:lal Creta m 60 "staliment:s

From hw-Ian 'r.foline Limited· Unsecured Loan
Against mortgage of Flat No 518. 6th Floor Sohns Road Sector
48 Glrrgaon O',;ned by Hind Ma;1<e1ingcorporaten Limted In 180
instalments commencing from Of.J12;20i7

"tOctudes prepayment 07t 6875527 in September 2019 which has
resutted in re<:iuct1onin instalments rrom 180 to 82

(Previous Year)
11.80'4

(Previous Year}
196

(PrevIous Year)
7,680.554

6 OTHER LOflG TERM LIABILITIES: As at
Marcil 31. 2021

Securl'( Deoosits Receiv~d 4,657,752
4.657,752

LONG-TERM PROVISIONS: As at
March 31,2021

For Gratllllv
For Leave Encashmenr

I,S90,24c)
12,023.566
13;913,806

SHORT TERM BORROW1JolGS: As at
March 31, 20'21

[Securedl
Sa!anc~ in Cash Cred!t Account at HOFC Bank'o

ill Gash Crean- is secured against hypothecation of aU Fbeed Assets and is guararrteed by the managing director of the Company

9 TRAOE PAYABLES: As at
March 31, 20~1

Sundry Crootors - TOtal oU'iStancHnQ dues of micro and smaH en~rpnse.$ flit
Sundry' CJedltotS .. total outstandll"!Q does other tilan of m:Cfo and smaR er'ilero;is<=>-...s 43,665.ns

~~~n!

(Previous Year}
1.89,480

As at
:-t.aren 31, 2020

3,734,440
3,734,440

As at
March 31, 2020

4,027,667
12,DZ7,5&9
16,05S,2~~

Asal
March 31. 2020

As at
Mal'cn 31, 2020

;30,527.305
30,527,3~S

"" t.Hero and SmaU EntE'tp(ises
On the basis of iiformation sought a nd recewec by the company, no outstanding dues are payaOle to the suppliers or service plOVlders, who are covered under Mticro. Small and Medium
Enter,xises Oevelcl'mern Act, 2006
DiSciosures as Irequa-ad :.;nder Sec.bn 12 of the said act in relation to amount due to Micro and Smal~ Enterprses'
(I) Principal amounts and interest ramainlng unpaid
a.) Princi;>al amounts remaining unpaid
b.) Unpaid interest due on me aceve prmclpal amount

Total
00 Amounts of ""teres; paid along with amounts at payment made beyond tile due dale
3.1 Princioal amounts oaid bevor.d It", <Jue date
b.) Interest oaid on OrhiCiO-atamounts cad bevooo the due date

Total
(Iii} Interest due and oavatse for the period
a ) On princ,oal amounts paid cturinQthe year
o.) On principal amounts remainlnQ unpaid

Total

(iVJ Amount of iflterest accrued and nemaimnQunpaid

{v) Amount of fun-her interest due and payable in the sueeeedan9 year. un:.i such
date when tIl6 i!nterest dues as above are act:Jaily paid to lt1e sma~ enterprise for
the purpose of disailowance as a deductible elCP,mditure U'lde<' secoon 23 01 the
MSM!:D Act 2006



SIHAR HOTELS LIMITED
MOTES TO rriE STANDALONE RNANClAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2021

(A~ amount in runless _pected)

10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Current MatunbeS of Lona Terrn ban ~
Customers at Crf'dl
W4hholO',Q and Otller Taxes Pavablas
Capital Pavables
StatutorY Dues •
Other Pavables - amol.l1t rollocted on beha~ oj emPbvees
UncliaillTed ~tdend '1:.-
Interes! acGfl.Ied b.J: no: due

"'~a\
March 31. 2021

2~.62!1
7.e5,64S
2,560,548

728,626
804,MO
414.380

38,356

12.,641.S24

A$at
Marc" 31, 2020

213 a78
8.39J.l2';

55.768
1,292,114

869.037
42',779

16.100
6(n6C

1~23,180

u, 'The ComoaO'I has Issued bank dralts aS9regatlng to as t 38,356 (PrevIOUS Year ~ 16.100) towards dlVi<lend payable to Sl'latehctders that MV'! not been presented lor payment The
va!dIIy 01 suell bank droII:; hlIve expired Liabjty tn respect of the same has been considered by the comoany at the balallce sheet dsle pending the retu<rvcanceJation 01 the sald tlank
drafts

11 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS: As at As at

For leave Encashment
For Taxation
Tax Dwositlon as Per Contra

12 PROPERTY. ?L",NT AND EQUIPME.IT

Gross Block
l.nd -lease-ll:>ld
Leasehoi:1 BlA1m (m.iud"'<l lmoto~eme",sl
Plant and ldachone'V
EQuh:r.,e-rots
Computers
FumiWre and Fbclures
Veh,<:I$$

3(;.~00
87~,()Q
7' 789 !'>21
45.010,257

7,028,500
45,548,~
18189,373

218,.&32.63S
272.n2108

Accumulated Depreciation
leagehe~ S\'~>na (ooootoo lI'1'IDf<)\lements.\
Plant and Maehin"",
EQuiDlllents
CemcuWs
F!JfJ'litu:'ft andFDt't1JreS
Vef"..ces

39.360.0f<2
32,271,489
36,504; 475

5.985.272
38,918.403
14 38!> 695

f67,4StJ.~25
150,202513Previous Yea,

Net Block
Lano -t.easer.oid
leasehold Bu.'d"", (l:lClud.nc IIrorovemenlSl
Pl3r.t a'ld l.Ia.:tlr.ef"I
Eoll~nts
ComC<J!ers
Furniture and FIXtures
Vehicles

36,500
48,~69 953
42.518.038

a,462,782
1,0.:3,228
6,630,031
3,803,678

110,864,210
122.569195Plev!ous '( f"" r

'3 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Gross Block
COMputer Soltware

Pre'/;ous Yea,
3,954,217
3,677,477

Amortization
Cemw~ Sdtware

FrevJO\J5 "'lear
3,243, 156
:?921,653

Net Block
ComC\%er Software

Pre ....cus Y&air
711,061
7~5,824

14 CA.PITAL WORK.jN~GRESS

C8D~al WolI. in ProQress

"6-

Addltlon.' Charge

'2,l!lO.012
•.*'299

736,217
16&,243

1,954,230

10,011,001
6040,523

2,1l3€.706
5,152,482
2,S49,I26

288.880
4704,674
1,125, ~50

16,9$7.018
47.397,271

276,740'

336,883
321,503

March $1, 2021

1,393,898
11,935,000

(11,935,000)
1,393.8911

S.~I
Adlustments

2,269,082
2.'269,082

380:000

2,269.0$2
2. 269,G82

131,758

AS at
,..,,,h 31. 2021

600,000
6CO.OOO

March 31, 2020

1,242,741
90,690,466

(90,604,2691
1.328,938

As at
March 31,2021

36,SOO
9Q,020,057
79,750,826
~5,74S,474

7.1S1,743
47.502.664
15,910,291

266, 174,555
:r.a.4s2636

.(2, 196 198
37,423,971
39,396,601

6.274,152:
43,623,077
13.241.763

182, 156.352
167 ~B£ 425

3S,50c)
Al,823.259
42,326,855

6,349,873
923,591

3,819,587
2,678,528

104,018,193
110:-964,210

3,954,217
-5,954,217

3,580.039
3,243 iss

374,178
711 061

AS at
March 31, 2020

7 321,C:~9
7.321,939



BIHAR HOTELS UMiTEO
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE F1NAN~L STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDeD OH MARCH 31.2021

(AII3I'lOU'" 101:' unJess speeled)

1$ NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS:

As at Marcin 31, W21 As at March 31, 2020
Number of

SNlres
Amount tFace Value Number of Shares

LenaTen" Inyestmen~fAt cesn

Trade tnvestmente

In sul>sldiatfu - Unauoted EauiIY Shttres - (ullv ~d u"
Svlil5ara Resorts Pt",ate tvrilted 2.000,000 20,000 000 2,000,000

1.800 12.100 I.SW
2()C.000 2,000,000 200.000

22,012,800
2.000,000

20,012,800

As at
March 31, 2021

8,414.747

8,414.7£

in reJaton to ullOer section 438 of ot""rt,,,,,"9
?iant Frope,1y ~ Income Tax Act
andEotl.![h=~t 136:

olferences

I" Unauoled EQIJ!t;- Shares - (ul/'1 t»1<1 up
Kai'f3npur BuikIinQ Matel')als PrJrIa.tellTuted
DtIe,antia'TectonoloQies lumed

no
1: 10

Less" Provt90fl toromllt.b:n n th.vaaue of lana te'lTi mvestr.1ents

16 DEFERRED TAX (liABILfTlES) JASSETS (NET~

Oeterred 'ax (Assets1

Deterred Tax Lia'biUtre; iY'P.t) '"''

,.. The cha,..gc:s j"u-Iing !:he year are as foflows.

2160.6S1
(~169 158)
4,334,819

227284Deferred tax hab-ifi:s l"iassets} :nee 8 s at the beO,"i'II~ ff. the vear
Oeftmed tax income) !charae
Dele",,': tax labU;es i;assetsl (neli "' all"" end 01 lI'e vear

5214 ;81
1301538
3,852.643 227,2:84

17 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES' Asal
March 31, 2021

f'Jnsecured. Conskiered Good)
Capital AdVance
Prepa)'j Expenses
Taxes Paici iJnder Protest sr«

loter Cortxmate Loans 1l!>

Se<:UlrvDe~S
Tax Oeacsilioos
ProvlSc'l :Or Taxabon as Per Contra

909,800
538,186

2,773,944
50.600000

3,543,621
12,950,173

(11,935,000)
59 •.481,324

Amount ~

20,000.000

12.800
2000,000

22.()12.800
2000.000

20,012,800

As a!
March 31, 2020

7.601126

7,607,12&

To:al

7.607,12&
(807.620)

8,414,746

As at
March 31, 2020

947,768
190,955

3.513.634
~C roO.OOO

3438521
90604 269

(;;0,eo4 269)
S8.6tO.978

• Il1CIwes t 27 73.944 depoSitlld oy the Company d;;;-ng the lina"""1 year 2IJ!().11 against ItIe 1013 pe'>aly ~. 35,05442 1M'" OJ !'Ie u,.,. tax 3utnc_S :Or nccrrec! use 01C rerrns
pertl.ml9 to tl".e. flna-.:oal.,.,ars 19S9'{)() 10 hnanosl year 201!)'11 Tt ... Company has hied." appeal before II>e Commerc •• IT" T"bunal agaollst tile levy of demand O'IClUdong penar.,
oUff'9 :he year C<>mrr.ere13i Tax Tllbunal NS transferred the case ttl !:he ere"" O~"e ID '''''_ the ease agam

Tne Companf, durr.g the prevIOuS financel year sranted long leon ,n!er-<:orporate IOarlS re VIVD Cohrs Prhiate Llmttod rVCPt.laggregaMg to ~ 5,06,00 000 tafT';Ir.g l'1lerest 017% per
ann ...", t:> e'laiJle VCPl for settling part ot the lOan avaled bf n agalnst plildge of the snare$ 0: IIle Company by Ill<! sl'arehOioers holdIng 86 63 % captalln the C¢mpar.y

18 CURRENT INVESTMENTS:

Face Value
AS at March 31. 2021

Number o! Si-;ares Amount'
As al Marc.h 31, 2020

Number of Shares Amount ~

2,248,446 1 :lSI) 7:?011
903.068 90:).068

3.151.5f' 2282792
903.063 903.0&3

2,248.446 1,38C 724

12.555.579 31176 S3€

14.804,025 33,157,$60

At Cost or Mari(et va:ue. Whlch.vert' ts lower

In MUlua/ Fund Unlls - Un<1t.loted

Ass.. Sun>'e Money Manage' Fund - G,,,,,,1h [)j(ee( 35,0S6 9.999.500100

9,999,500

18 INVENTORIES: As at
March 31. 2021

'At lower 01 cost :md r'lel reallZ3bte valuel
Crockery, Cctiery. Li.nen, Unrtorm. etc.
Pro\lSions
Stores

2,043.580
1,42S,3~1

974,678
4,4472.$7~

20 TRADE RECEIIIA6I..ES; As a'
Marc!; 31, 21121

Debts Due For a Penoo Exceeding SIX MOnlhS From The Data
Tnev "'re Due Fur Pavmel't - (Unsecu,ed)

Coroe;,:,ro Good
Col'IStle!~ 00:.rttt\J1

Other Deo~ - (Unsecured)
CoflSdered Good

As,",
March 31. 2020

2,25'; 322
1,703,Z79
1,599595
5,659,196

AS2t

Marc~,31, 2020



BIHAR HOTELS UMlTED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH S1, 2V21

(M amoU1t ., ~ ""less spe<:fJed)

Cash and Cash Eouivalents
Cash on haoo
Cheques. drafts on har.o
Balance wllh banks

Incurrent accccms
In fixe<:! deposit accounts

AS at As at
Match 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

379.050 261778
11.067

1~,435, 120 11.734.321
9.001,646 1.518~3

24,420.883 13.&74,1IS0

3S.356 '6 '00
2.1.~5.239 13,581.050

Asal A,,:ot
iii..":.,,31. z,)~ Man:.h 31. 1020

21 CASH AND BANK BALANCES:

OIlier Ban~ Balances
... ....,oaid diY:.:lend aececoes "'"tudes dr.lfts cn .... '1Cl)

22 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES.

IUnsacmed - Considered Goooj
Advances

For StiPP{Y of ~oods and re"ldonnQ 01 sar>llces
WllhholdJM and other taxes recelVablos
Receivables from SRPL

Am~unt R~p.ivab!e
Val Refund Re.ceivable
Inr9rCCI'llCl'ate loans""
Interest Re.:e;"'abfe (jnel merest accrueo but not {fuel

on mter corporate deposit
on other depcsot

Securry Deposits
Prepac! &-pense5
,oans ",-.d ad'r.tnces • consllered ooubl1ul

--I f\ter COI'D(){ate Loans 7'b

-Var R"fund Rece"'abfe '-

2,255,076 3.976,9::5
10.332

23.23&
50.000 261.201

3.4lla.914
2Il.A22.56324.640.000

7.210,332
104,346
l00,COO

2.180,327

4880.190
98.828

210000
~.090.969

Less PtovtsDn for doubtful advances

192,071477
(l92.0714n)

228.539,922

"" The Company dt:ringll1e earlier years had granted unsecured IIlter-corpo<ate loam aggregatong In ~9,20,00,000 from lime to time to Mis Kat,oanpurCemems U:mted ("KCL') [3 related party
In whIch retat"es 01 some at the directors ot tile Company were di'eclDrs dutlng tile vme the loans were gIVen) on which unpaid ",lBr.st totall1ng ~ 11,465,1'0 r,aa accrued In the Ccmpany s
favour till 31 March 2018 KCl was sub,ecte<i to Inso~ency procaedngs under lIle OfO'/iSlonS of tne IMcNeney and Bar.K'tlp!cy Code 2016 (l8BI Code) The Resoluuon Pian app!oved and put
forward by !he Commitl!>e of Cred40rs under tne corporale msolv&n<:y resolutIOn .,..<>cess was duly approved by 1\1';:;"081 Company Law Tnbunal (NCl T) vide order C.P.,IB)lI6&'K8J20 17 da"'d
31AJ1120~6 In terms. of ard ;0 accordance with tne .ald "",oruoon p6n. itwas <IotermJne<l that tile COnlp"nfs cutslaodll>J dUes towards 1Il!8("::OfllCra18 ~n and ,nterest v;oolD toe settled at an
.mo"'" 0' t 2.80.~8.262. o:lm;)(Jsf'g repa~ent 01 "3" of r 2.48.':0 COO and Iflte'eSl amounlJfl9 to t 32 18.267 Fa_til tt... '00"0 detarm;naOOJl I11e c"n.pa.1'i "ftOeeorr:ne "ni1!C4veral:lOe
portot I11e lOan of ~ 6.71<.0000 a~~ ""lecOV",.~ orrteresl 011;82 ~S.878 to the precedng year No turther _reslnas been accrued on tre aboYe loan dumg I11e .,"'" u-nder repo:t

The Compa~y s ~~ti:-e 'riew:hat!he sel'."''''''l1IamolWlt 0' , ~,80,58,262 duo to ( ." wms ot tfle aforesul rnsoNeocy reso'uoon process os good aoo os fullt re.:O\<etao!;! and ""!'i'C'.s to colee.
r.'le sam.> uoon fufi!r..ert of tile condoons conTa""", ., !he resclut-on plan. Accondngly "() crcv,«c" for any iu ...her rnp .. ""'nt of tl>e .ald amoun: has "*" cc!>S_ ne:essary Df trnI
mal"l3oeme~

~ TM Ccmpaoy. dur"gllle eM",r 1eatS, had granted umaeured J01ercorpora!e loans from Lme to IIrI>e 1!> Kamp't;a S..ooors P"vate Lmll!<l (KBPl). a relate<! part'l under SectIOn ~76) 0111'1.
Com ponoesAct 2012. Tt>e said loan 1$ refOOyaboeon demand a1or!g wth o~1stand!ng onterest As on Maret. 31. 2020. tile CUlSlandlflg .:no""t 0: tile loan aggregated to ~ 18.35,82.563 on whCh
unpaid n:erest amoanted 10 t 1211.857 The managemerrt, oo,Sed 011request tee_ad trom me bollower and havi'>g rega<d to precanous mancel condition 01 !he ColmWer. had agreeo not III
charge lIlte.est on outstanding ~n tor the year anced March 31 201S as a 0"" time mea.ure SubSequently KBPl was Sul)jected to l'I5OlII .... cy proceedings under the IBel Code vide order of
the Hcn'bIe Nalionai Company taw Tribunal Kol .....'" Bene" (the AdfKlicati"9 "'''''''''..-y) v,de order <lated Jury 25. 2019. SulJS.equenlly. !he AdjudICating AUlIlority vide order ~ed January 21.
20~! <!llI?cted me Ilquidatbn ot KBFL in terms 01 SectIOn .33(2) 01 the IBB: Code Vttli::~ IS under process The ;;ompany cculd not ltJe tIlelr Claim w~h m. liqu,caror wiItlin the prescnOO<1ome Imlt
of February 09, 2021 and 15 in !he process oIIIIIoQ a petillon before tile AdJudicabngl Aulhor4y se&klrtg coooo~auon 01 delay in mlng the Claim and lor directing Ill8 Liquodatorto accept tile claim
Vttl,ch :s pe~lng adjudication. The poss,blllty 01 recovenng (lues is remote consrdarrng the a.sets .vartable to. d;Sll1:)ution and accordingly p<OVJsIOJlhas ""en created in the books Col account
aQalost the lOan due.and haS wnl1en otlthe !ntlre Interest accll.R?o ,n eart.er years ol ~ 12.1; .8~7

., Repo'esel1lS amollllls due ..-.der 8I.1ar Statl"'lnd..stnallncent~e Po~y. 200&20', for 1M pero<! JanJar) 01. 2();6 II> Ju'le 30.2016 whoCh II dOubtfUl 01 reccA'erj fcr st..ch sullab'e p<ovIS:on
has been createo pend'ng reco.ery



BIHAR HOTELS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDAlONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARENoeD ON MARCH 31,2021

(AI, amount in "' unless spectied)

23 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 71, :

Sale 0' Produc1s
Coed and Se..rer~qes

Sale of servees
Rooms
lcen~ Fee
omer servces

FY 202G-21 FY 2019-20

86,819.810 216.0185A?

65.398. 1~3 120431.674
12,751,172 15.112,"6
6,211,704 1',609,41~

171,180,799 ~3,172,053

;>, Foreign E>chanpo! Earr..ngs NIL fPr"v;ous year I 605.1:n} OlCJua..s ,f'dftecl lOieogn Il)tcrar.ge "ar_n,ngs dl,""iI tne y... r t1Yovg!' .:reo~ cards and revel age<lCles and as CMWlI!'d by the
manage...elll and not vet''''; by the acoeers

24 OTHER INCOME:

Imerest
en filled oeocxl! WIIt1 bankS Icrossl
on other oan and a"'ances
on U'lcome taX refund

Insurance CtiillmS
ProM on Sale 01 Current Investments
ProvisionsiLiabc!I'" Written Back
Profit 0.'1 Sale of P4ant. Procertv and EQujoment
fJis.c.etaneous

2S COST OF FOOD AND BEVERAGES CONSUMED

Consumption of Provlslons. Beveraaes and Smokes:»·
(jpennQ Stoc~
Add: Purchases ctunng the 'leaf

less. CtoslOq Stocl,

FY 20:21)-2'
Amoun11t1

ImPOm!d
Ind,oenous
Total

:!5...2851'
35,428,521

26 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSE:

Salaries, WaQe$ Bonus CommlSSto!"J etc
ContnbUbOn!O Provic»nl and ethe, Funds
GralurtV
S!aifWeb",

27 FINANCE COSTS:

Imerest on Micro ent&rprises an1 SIT'.a1lent~rprlSe.
Interest Expense n

17. li1!ereSt ape'lS<ls '""ludes ~ 281 ,449 IP~vIOUS ~ear 't 1C5.8C6J being iI1teres( on Ia:<t oe;>cstior. of TOS/GSl

28 DEPRECJATION AND AMORTIZATION:

Oepr~.or. or. 1'"anQllbfe Assets
Am<>rt""tlO!l d ItUllQIbie Assets

FY 202G-21 FY201~

413.391 126,2 ~5-
3,542,000 450.071

122,472 177.400-
21,226-

2.318.153
975,595 646.0<19
42,372

1,73S,817 358.284
6.~.747 <1,0119,44&

FY 2Il2G-!l1 FY 2019-20

1,703.279 (,351,844
35,154,563 85,.11559
36,857,842 86,7~3,403

1,429,321 1.703.279
35,428.521 85,060,124

FY 2019·20
~ Amount Itl '4

100.00 85.060.t24 10000
100.00 85,O€O,124 100 00

FY 202G-21 FY 2019·2G

72,325,577 110.995.796
5,322,&34 5655.630

11$2,573 2679749
249,,954 3069a9

78,760.738 119,638,164

FY 20<G-21 FY 201S-ZO

1.343,698 1.434008
1,343~8 1,434,OOB

FY 2020.21 FY 2019·20

16,957,018 17.397.271
335,883 321.503

17,293.901 17,718,774
17,2113,00_' 17,718,774



BIHAR HOTELS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE ST ANOA1.0NE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2021

Comml~ticatl)"
Runnino and Maneranee· veh;cJes
OlfectCrs Smlno Fees
Debit Balances Wrlten Otl
Loss or. Sale 01 Pi3nl Prooertv aod EQuiPment IAssets Scraoped
Interest reeeivable wrt"'" off
ProvlSon lor Bad and Ooubltul Debts
Ban"" Ch3tOE:S
~onatbn
Perr..Jtles & Fmes
CorpotaUl Soaal ~os"or.slblltv Elulenses· DonatlOrl to Prr.Je loI~e(s Raiiel Fund
Ccm:no=on Jnd 8t:>~er"""
M IScelaneous E).I)4!rlses

(All amount in 'I' unless spec!>ed)

29 OTIlER EXPENSES'

CJecrncl'l
FUel

Gas
Rates. Taees Gnd tnsurance
U""~ and SeNIC. Cost
Renewals ano Rell4acemems of crccxerv. CUIle"'. LI.leO and Untorm
Ad-ie<tisement and Sales Promotion •
Repoor and Maintenance BUU<lina
Reoslt and MalrrtSn.oce ~ Plant and Mach!nelV
Reoa;r and Mal_nance· Others
Tr3veilll'"lQ and Cof'Heval'lC@
le(Jaland P",fessoonal Charpes fu

Re.-l!
°n:ti1a and StancnetV

10,_930
2,459, 154
2,$81,597
5,485.471
6,242,6*9
2,737,963

232,513
2,863, 173
7,993,923
7,775,441
1.581,259
3,246,565
2,311,500
1 lS7,£63

294,822
1~903.3U.

100,000
101,944

1,211,868

M3,586

3,07"

3,545,783
705,3&9

66. 74e.ifft

For AudtFee
For Tax Audit Fee

a, Legal snd Professl<.>n31 expenses includes remunera~on pald to Auditors as I'olow5

30 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS:
PCO--I".s.:m for .nlBr corporate ban..:"'
Pmvic;nn inr V.., m,1Ni tfl!.i:f!:N;ahiP. .r.

31 TAX EXPENSES:

Cur:ent Tax
Defe..7edTax
Incom" Tax Ex:>ensellincomel Relatr:><l too Earlie< '(ears
Oefe«ed Tax RetatJ:1o to EarferYears

32 EARNlNGS PER EQUm SHARE:

FY 2020·21
50,000
50,000

100,000

FY ro200ZI
199,582.553

3.4a8.914
192.071,471

FY 2021)-21

(8!17.621)
1876,860)

(I,684,4S1)

FY 20'9-20

'S,870.12.
4,a:!9.749
~.0&8 a1.&.
3 874 4~3

11,937.907
S.9nS1S
11782-1:;
3,560,291

10083.621
10.172 .$52;
10727444
S 232.985
l,lUi.OCO
1294 '35

SH.~36
2,840,4~Z

75.000
38244::
180.446

;93.50::;
1.733:>95

10,000
14C32

997.000
~812 173
. sa: 764

109.644,150

FY 2019·20
50,000
50,000

100,000

FY~019-20

FY 2019-20

11.935000
(4 i92 991)

7.G(2,ooe

Earnino oer Share IS calcuiate<110 accordance wt~ AccounWQ Slaooard 20· 'EamlllOS Per Share· O'S 2Or, nobt.eo bv tile Cornoano(s (Aecounbno Standards) Rules 2006

Calculation 0' We.qhte<lAvoraqe Number of Eaultv Snares of t 2 each
Number 01 ecUltv Shares at the lle~innil'Q of:l\& ,ear
Numt>er of shares at the end of tile year
Wei;:;fited averace

8351C and Oll.Jt&d EamlnO Per Snare

FY 2020.21 FY 2019·20

18,000.000 18000.000
18,000.000 18000,000
18,000.000 ~8,OOO 000

(210,947,11$) zs 33J ;)72

(11.n) 1~9



(a) The est.l1"led amount of contracts remaining to be exeC-vied on capi1a1 <>ccoont and nOl provided lOr

Q
FY 2020-21 FY 2019·20

Nil Nil

2,662, 160 Z,662,160
1,600,000 1.600,000
2,n3,S44 3,505442

1,000.000 1000000

BIHAR HOTELS UMiTED

HOTES TO THE STAHOALOH'E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR tEHDED ON MARCH 31,2021

(All amounl .. t unlesS spe<;fiedj

33 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS;

(b) Contingent iJabMies b (""'tJOn!O rax and ottl", matters
(I) D'Sputed lax <>em.nds «1atlng co li.OO.ty tal< raJ; dodUC!ed ;rt source and lr1Com e ta\
(iI) CIaUl\S against !he cOll'pany not acknowledged as debts In re~ of !egal cases f\~d

I It) Penal)' Ie'<re<f I:1f the sales hi, a"""'.rues tor oncerrect ...se of C forms pertairllng to the years 19~ to ~O 10-11.
v- 'lien $ c:nleSted by the Company
"') peo.;:ty Is'-led I:1f Palna MulllC'P" CorporalJOn

Tne management _es mat the CIaIlTlS made .re tr.\a"""'" and is oonte!.!!n$; me", A. 01 the ~ date, In" management IS ...... bIe 10 dele,""ne !he ~lIlmate 0"00_ 01 .bo ...
manll1s However tne management does II« beloe",. based on c .. "'tlU, •• a;1II0ie rrtonna~on the """,ames 01 tfle delt'3r>dsi Ittgaoons w.ll\ave rna .. nal acNeISe effect On the oompeny'';
IItlanc;ral con<l!bon, :t.o\l9ll the out:omes could te male!1il ro the COI!Ipa!":(S operaung ", ... !IS lor .ny partJcular pe!lOd depe.nd;ng ... pert ~pon Gpe,al"9 l'esu'ls tor such pe"""

(c) The Company oas Ilmished corporate 9U3rantee II11avOl1r of .Ad~. 6dla FINne. Company Lmilod. 'or "'paymet( ot iOan :a~e" lOge!her ""It! irTte<est dUe !t>efecm .,.;aled b)I Mis
Svasara Resorts P,ilr.lte Limired (a Wholly Owned Subsld131Y ComP3ny ~f Billar Hotels Lmltll<l) to the tune of t 3,SO,OO.OO()l·

34 LEASES:

DISclosures n resoect m ooeratrnO lea se und9, Account>no &ar>daRj - 19 '1.eases notffled by lIIe Comcany's (Accountino Stand2rnsl RuleS 2<106

(a) General descPpbon of the COll1parT)'S opera~n9 leas;> Il>cense arrangements for the assets g.'ven·.
The CO'l1!)a"y e"ters into operatrog 'icense Ilease arrangements WIth a ,,_ 01eanw>g rncome All tI>e areas on lease f iceos9 are cance;Jabie I rertnnab!e by servilg retjUos.a !>Once penoc;l
3nd ....."'Jed :c sec.-It peaceful a'ld vacant posseSSIOt1 upo" the ~ of the lease I ken .. penod though the a/Tangemef'ltS a-e tel'lPWabie on mU!ually acceptable temlS

(b) Gene,.1 <!escnptDp crt!l!e compar.y's opet.tng oe~e I oce.~ arrangemel'l!S tor eN USeI$ Q~en -
The Company en!;,,; Into operanrog lease afTangemenls pnma"'f f<), Ire Company's lall<! 01 Ho(eI \!aurya ~t Palna .nd 801~ Express Pesta ur.lnt at Gy3~ St,awan. P,lI'.3. Some OItne
sogntant terms and cemihons for the 3.,.angements are
(I) the lea$e on the e>.pi} of the fease penocl. IS "",,,,,eo to vacate !he premISeS acd '"'!oJ.r lhe ".coot possessen 10tile IeSSOl peace'ully
(h) the exteflSJOn of!l!e .. ase pence! IS allowed on mutually a<:eeptabR terms

FY 2020·21 FY 2019·20
(cl As lessor
(i) Lease rerilais cre<jled to tne Statement of Profrt and loss
(II) Lease rentalS receivable in non cancellable operating lease period in neX! one year
(II) lease rentals reeer'abie in ncn cal'lCellable operabrog .. ase paOOd in next tM> to tw. years
(IV; lease rentals receivabie in non cancelable operalingle3se peood 1'\ ~ter chan next 'we ~ars

12.751,172
12,751.172

15.112.418
14.Z3~ 317
43.907.806

3.058457

(d) As Lessee
(I) Lease r"mals debi!ed to the Sl3tell'oeOI 01 P1of~ and loss

(.) LAse rentals pa}"able 11non cance'bbil ~peratlng sease penod in rre~ Oo""reye:n
(iI) Lease ·,,1Uis payable in!lOf1 cal1Celab<e OPe<81rng :.eas~ peno<:l"';>en rHOto ft.ie Y"~rs

2,311.5ll0

2.542.650
5,085,300

1.84~ 000

1,8440OC

7209180

35 SEGMENT REP()RTlNG'

The Compan~'s oni!' llUSoeSSIS hoteliemg and hence rfsclosure at segment-wose ~rmatlot1lS nc1 appocallie under A=U'Illing Standard 17. "Segment R~' (."'S·17) r>O!tiod bi 1110
Company'S (ACcoUllbrog Standards) Rules 2006 The,e s no gecgrapllcal segmen: t:l be reported .ncB all troe opetaU"-"S are UI'1dertlken 1'\ Ind,a

36 DUES IN FOREiGN CURRENCiES NOT HEDGED BY ANY DERIVATNE INSTRUMENT;

Recetvables
Pavables
P3yables

37 INCOME AND EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES; tBASIS· MERCANT1LEI

As at March 31. 2021
Nil

USD 888
Nil

Nil
INR 65.020

Nil

l1.s at March 31. 2020
Nil

USO 657
Nil

INR 49 512
INR 1.468

FY 2019-2<1
EUfO 17.82

FY 2VZv-21

INCOME
Earnlll'lQ from Rooms.. Restaurants Banouetlj a~ QU\er $ervlC'eS J5.fi 665.121

EXPENDITURE
Comll1lSS.O<l
"ff3\.'.~ and Convevance

324322 0273<14
:?612.0ES
3,440.4.01932-4,322

JI. Fereogn Exchange Eamilgs 1",,"deS lnolrec:t toregn ex®'lge """lings durng the year t:>tougn ereO<! cards and travel agencies and as cert.h.d b, me ma"'ge'llent and no! _.,(ltld D~
the auditors



81HAR HOTELS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2021

(AU amount in r unl&SS .p"dted)

:!S EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

(A) The C{'mpany has recognIZed the ;"ilDwlng amounts In the Statement of Profit and Loss wrJCh am JOCIuded unde' ConlJli>utlo'lS to Provident and otI\er Funds.

FY 202~21
Provident Fund (oncll..o!'g adr:>lnost"atoo charges pad;
Empoyees state insurance

4.806,608
516,026

is) The _.Js ot oompa11'/s post renr..mefll oe"efit ptaM tOI I!s employees rncludng es who;e ~me directors are g;.,en below which IS ce~d by lhe actual)' and reied upon by the
aod'tDrs

Partlcul.", Post Rodr.mem GratuHv (Fundedl
FY 2O~21 FY 2019-20

Leave EncaShmenl (Unfunded)
FY 2020·21 FY 2019·20

13.270.310 9.330800
1.737.!l3O 1.781.466

849.371 612918
(1.833,626) 37'5.249

(805,622) 12.096.249)
13,417,464 13,344.189

Re<:onclUation of opening and clostn9 balances of the
Obligations at tile beg.nr,irog 0' !he yea.
Serv;ce cost
IMerest cost
Actuanal iga.,}!Io$s
Ber,.'ts paid
Obhgaoons at the end c.t the yeal

27.649.945 2·U99.092
1.729.398 1.566,711
1,7"2,950 1.746.788

(1.036,649) 9::5 oro
(1,880,054) ,5877(6)
28,105,590 27~9,945

23.522,547 22.55117~
1,806,189 ~.952.970
3.000.000 124.681
(23~,3)2) (393800)

(1,880,054j (58,706)
26,216.350 23,647,229

(605,622)

Change In Plan Assets
Plans assets alh oeginning 011Myear. allu value
Expected return on ptan assets
ContJibUlJoos
Acn.oa"," (gall1)1!oss
Bcn&lts paia
Plans assets at ttle end or the ye;r, at:a:t vakJe

605,622

ReconciUation 01 Present Value of the Obligation and the Fair
Present value of ,,..., ddne<i beMf« oblogatJons at the Md ~ the year
Fair value ~f ptan assets at the end of the -;ear
(Assets)! Liabilty recCGnized In the balance sheet

28.105.590 27,549.9~ 13.~17,464
(26.215.350) (23.647 229)

1,890,240 3,902,716 13,411::484

Post Post Retir-:ment
Re.nrement Gralulty (Funded) lea ••

Gratuity Encashment

lr:ltnI'1Ad\ (Unfunded)
FY 2020·21 FY 2019·2r) FY 2020·21

l,n9..398 1,566 -,: 1,737,!l3O

1,142,950 1.746.788 849,371
(1,806. H19) ".95~970)

(803,3171 1.318m (1.Il33.,826)
862.84.2 ~679.479 752t~76

(4-027,398) (1.34;9181 (13.270,310)
(ae2,642) ;2,679.479) (752,776)
3.000.000 124.681 605,622

(1,890,2.40J (3,902,716) (13.411-,-464)

6.~% ii 55% 6.40%
7.60% 750%
1.00'1'. 100% 1.00%

PartIculars

Cost For the '( ea.
Currert service cost
Plan ameonmem COStI Past service cost
lmerest cost
Expec:ed return on plan assets
Ac!c:ar.al (ga")I!oss
Net cost for ttl" ye.r

ReccociliZion of Uab~ity Recognized in the Balance Sheet
Open.ng nel (ilbo6tyj I asselS
Expenses teC<lgniled
Contribution by the Company
( L03!l.Irty)/ assets recognized In the baiance S,,"l

A","'umnhof\~
Interest <alB
Estimated rate of return M plan assets
Rate of salary tri:reases

FY 201~20
4 iI98.252

657.378

2.096.249

(2 096 2~9)

13.34" 189

Leave E,,~a5hment
(Unfunded)
FY 2019·20

'781461>

612.918

3.715 ~49
6,109,633

(9330&15)
(6109.633)
2096 249

(13,344.18'9)

655'lt

The esurnates of t\.1ure sasa:y locreases cons\dered f'I actuanal V3t..aatJOn ta~e acc~nt of ntl.rtCIl"l sen"rt)- prom...-tvn ..an~ other :efEh '1,," fa-c~ such is st.:ppty 3100Oe!<land tacbrs In
the emplo,,,,,,n! marlret The above iroformatron has been cet1Jf.ed by the actuary and has bef,fi reifed upon by the Aud,,:>o'S

100%

Tt,~ company • <peeled to conb1><.te f 1.COO.or.J()_IdS 7'ltuily pia" dumglhe year"~ March 31. 2022

Tha Compa:";,,,.,de am ...a CO_U(""$1O the lIC c4 an amoun1adVlSad by lIle LIe The Gompany wos not rntormeil by L'C of !he n-.Slmen'::s mao<> by th, LlC Of 1I>II1>...,.l<.oc..." 01plan
assets b'~"""""Im""1 ~pe

Summary of the Post Retrement Gtatully (Funded) plan IS as follow
Fund balance
DeiJ'ed beneI1t OblIgotiO~ tr.;-p;;;;o;;--
Pian Assets at end of the penod
Funded Status (asset) J !iabi'lly
(A.o;et) I Uablilt'J recognised" Balar.ce Sheet
Exper",nce adjus!menlS on ptan ioabt:J!ies
EXPe""r.ce a<I!lt_nts on plan assels
.Aauana! Gain!>;,oss) a"" 11:> ch'~$ump~

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
(28. 105. !;90 I (27 549 9~)
26,215.;'5(1 23.64" 229
(1,890240) (3.90•. 716)
(\ .8S0,24() (:>.902,7(6)

2.836 (75(i.098)
(Z".,:! 332) (393800)

(1.033.813) _~9E'2! __

March 31. 20.1L__March 31, 2018
(23.899 09:') (::3.635 683)
22,551 17" 23.551,961
(1,347918) (33,722)
(1.047.916\ lo~.722)
(1.(95514) 212,930

(444 3~) (309 410)
_ (736.8~) 844,~

SummaI'[ of the l~a"" Ericashment Scheme (U_nfcndedl'S as folow
Particulars
Delil>8d be"e:il obIogalJOn at end of 016 ""r.cd
Plan Assets .t end of the ""nod
(Asset) I Liabilit'( recogrnsed n Balance Sheo-t
ExOC!rience adJustments on O(an irabififlles
ElCperten&e aGtt3'!ments Of' ~n ass ets
Actuanal Galnl(LOS$) d"" to onanqe on assumlU>nS

~ch31,2017
(22 134.40:51
2;) 459.O'1C
(1.675.315,
{'\,675.31-5)

(873533)
,219M7)

(1432,160)

March 31, 2021M3rCh 31, 2020 Mar;:i\31. ~ March 31. 201S -riarch 31, 2017
~13,417 (64, (1334-< 159) (9,3~0805) (8.260608) (11.5.43.23.5j

(13,41746<1) i 13.344 189) (9,330,805) (a.Zoo.608) ;11.5432l5)
1.25;).126 (3.eOI749) (:>.510.849; 3.07$ (62,257)

583,~9800 (113,~ilO 00) 12.0:-200 316.222.OJ (89U93(0)
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81HAR HOTELS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2021

(A,I amount in runless specifiea)

39 DETAILS 0, LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE AND GUARANTEES GIVEN COVERED UNDER SECTION 186{4) OF n!E COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

a. In respect <1f ir1'lestmeniS msee - rerer Note 14 ( Non - Current Investment) and Note 16 (Current Investment)
b. In respect aT loans and guarantees gitien - detais are gNen hare bebw:
Name of tt)a Company Purpose
Svasara Reso..-J.sPrivate LimL~ Corporate: Gt.:arnntee against N8FC Loan
K.!yanpur Cements LiIn~ed ::. WorKing captta, ~n
Kampifva Bui1.d:ers Private Limited 1~ \AJOrKlng caplai Joan

V'tld Colours Pvt Umlted "" WO~lrlg captauoan

As at 31 Mar 21
35,OOC,OOO
24,840,000
Nll

50.600,000

/J..$ at 31 Mar 20
35,000.000
24.840,000
188>582>50~
6O,60G,OOO

40 RELATEO PARTY DISCLOSURES:

The cbs<::iosure of reiZited cartv relationshios and transac:tiotlS with the related oortes are otten as under.

A. Relaled Partv Relalionships:

Oescrlotion o.i Partv
Mt. Aditya Pt2kasi) Sin"'a
Mr, Anant Prakast $rnha
Mr. Sid1hartll Prakash Sinha
Ms. Richa Sinh.
Differential Technobg.es Um~ed
Hind Marketing Corpn Pvl ltd.
Maur';3 Mana!=lement Pvt Uti
Inco Burma AgencIeS Pvt Ltd.
Food.capes Stude Consu~in9 Pvl ltd
$olle OJas Uon1ted
Svasa;a Resorts Prrvate L~ft9d

Relationship
l,Ianaging Director· Key Management Persomel
Employee - Relatr ..'e ci Key Management Personnel (KMP) (w e.f January 01. 2016)
Employee - Re!at ....e o~ Key Management Persormet (KMP) ('" e.t August01. 2016)
Empioyee - R.et-ati'le (If Kev Manaj:Jement Personnel (KM P)
Enterprise Under Common Control
EntefPri,se Under commcn CvnS'ol
Enterpnse iJndef Commo."1 CO\)U 0\

Enterprise unaer Common Centro'
Enterpnse Unde< Common Centro!
Enterprise U'ldef Common Centrol
Wholly Owned &:bsidial)' Comll"'rff

B. summarv of Transactions:

,
Enterprises under i Key Management
eommcn control l Personnet

.1.

iA;-m:-o-un=tt:-ex-pe-nse--re-lm-:,bu-.-rs-ea....,.,t-o---------- J 1 !;6~SO-:
r 1- ~r----------L------~-----~=~~Z~12~)~,--------~
,Webs"" des;gn chal1'les 222,548 1
I f- (saO.957)i
[PrOVision for doubtful inter-<:o'porate loan --. ---__.------""'1SS~,S8=='2.~S6""3'+-J ----------'-
i

[Amount In tl

Transaction Subsidiary Relatlves of K MI>

jinterest re;:.erva~ 00 inter-corporate deposits deposit wriUen off 1 3.218.262-,--
~ 1. _L_
IRemunemhon PaD i

iDividend Paid
L_ _._

Note ... Fiouras in " i re~ted to prevtcu$ year

- \
3,119,148

__@.119,1~_)!_ __

5,160.600
(6,952,123)

12,475,400
(16,851,415)

C. Transactions durina the period! with the ReJated Parties art: as under.

Transaction j:y 2019-20

5§.&~
14.160
23,052

,Nam.oHlle Part.'
IRent Paid IHirKI Market;n Corpp Pvt Ltd.
,Amount/expense reimbursed to IHind Marke.ins Corpn Pvt Ltef.
iAmount1exoer,se reimbursed t::O'- -i- -I___ ___ ftFo~OdS~pe.LStydk:t~.2!'~!~~ PVt l!?J.
'Insurance Premium Receivable ,svasara Resorts Private United I ----23.2'36
!Proviscn lot doubtful irl"Jlr-corpom1e loan . . _ iKarnf'\\Ya Builders Pft/ate L\mded : 188,582,5ll~
,!nlerest receivable on intef-cof1:)Crate deposl1s depos~ written off 'I iKampilya Builders Private Lim~ea I 3,218,262
IWebs~e ma,"tenance charges +. + -:'.;.Fo:=ods;::.o.::a7"'~p=;es~Sh;.:tJd=i'io'-:C;::;~::;-r.;::iS::u:.:m::;· ,.9.;.Fv..:.:.t..:L:.:;td=-;.I ::-=:22~2?,"'54::8=-- -: 680.957
:KMPs' Re!'l\unerallon -- I IMr. Aditya Pra~h Sintla I 5,160,600 0.952,123
.Relattve of KMPs' Remuneration ' IMr. SJddharth PraKash Sinha I 4,906,600 _6,010,21.§_
~Reiatt-re ofKMPs' Remuneration 1 Mr. Ai'!ar.! P. Sinha : 5,0489,000 7,408,000
iRelawe ofKMPs' Remuneration iMs. Rif_ha Sinrya____. 2.069 ..600 2.333.200
iP3v~-ner;t'ofbiVKiend - linda Burma Agencies Pvt. ltd. 1,491,778 1491, irS
iPa mento! D,,-Idend ....;. .c._ -I-1'Mc=a"'u"'r'(""a':'M"=a~n"'a"'Q"'.:_'rn="e=n"'t"'Pv<'t~ll<l"'~7·---.;_---'1.614,37~_!/;1_:!P:?_
Payment of Div.dend IHmd Marketing Cotpn Pvl Ltd. 13.000 1:.,000

O. Ctoslna Balances at the year end:

Receivables Pavables

I

-------J.------------r-------~----------------+---------~-------I 1

------------~------+'------_--+---
I

-I

AS at March 31. 2021
.~ .ReceIvables Pavables_.

8,553 r
22,100 I

As 2t Mar eh 31, 20"20'Name of party
!
fHiOd-M"ii1ietinQ' Co;pn PIIt Ltd
IFoodscapes Consuttants Ud
;Svasara Resorts Pri'iatB l.inned
~ampiiya 8uilOers Pn\lat& !""'ffea
,Mr Aditya Pm~sh Sinha
iMr. Anant Praltash Sinha
li11r. Srddhartll PrakaSh Sinha
,Ms. Ric"".,,'-'S"'in'"h"'a~ __

8.553

23,236

- ,
- -- M--l

160,701 I
12.500 I

162.500

228.305
160.7(.11

12.';;00

E. Balance of Investment In snare caortal at the ",ear end:

As <II Marc:-h 31, 2021 i ....s at March 31. lOW
20.000.000

2.000.000 •
'20.000,000

2,000,00{)
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BIHAR HOTELS UMiTEO
HOTES TO THE STAh"DALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ElIDED ON MARCH 31,2021

(M amount '" 'It lKliess spedte6)

.1 IMPACT OF COVlD-19 ON BUSINESS OPERATIONS

On March 11. 2020, !he Wos1d Health organlsallOn declared< COVID-19 outllfeak as a pandemic Respondln9 to the potentially SOlIOUSthreat that ttls pandemic h3s to public heallll, the
Indian Govemmefll has taken a set'",s of meaSt.es 10 contain tt", outbreak, whICh InClUded imposing rnuliple '1oC~-downs' across tho count!)'. Irom March 22, 2020. and extended up to
June30 2020

The Dusi'lllss h3s been s.... erely Impacted dUring the year on accours of COYI0-19 Tne Company wtnessed sorter revenl¥5$ due to tI1e Iockdown unposed during me fi!l;t s« mo,ll1s of
the year and 1M hotel h3d to be shut down lot part of Ille year With me unloCking 01 reslllCtlons. tI1e ootel was opened and d"""9 t!>e seco.,d !'lalt 01 the year. the Company wttIl8SSed
some $;gn5 of reccNery of demand. The hoter. opera1>ons were affected partaly due to $..:ond yqva 0: 1M COV!!).19 pandemIC in the last re.....months and 1!Ie O->mpa."Y colltlnUes 10
closely morutOf me sit'Jation.

The Company !'las assessed !he poss<l)le ""pact 0' COVID-19 .n preparaten of the sUnd.lOne M3OC1a1 statements "",Wng bu: r.ot brn.ie<lto 11$ assessment of ~ and gong Gonce'n

.S$urnpoon r~overable values of AS ."sets .nd ""pact on rev,,"""S and COSl$ The Compeny nas collSlde<ed irurna' and """'mal sources of lM>lmaoon and has P""'''"'OO Se:l$lNIly
analysIS on !he assumptIOns usee and Ilased on cum",: esbmates. expects 10 recover !he canyong amo'.:r.t of lhese assets, The impact o~ COYIO-I9 may I:Je dltlerent;rom !h3! esl1rTta!ed

.$ at t'le date of "W.,.,al of these stondalone ft .... nc:ial Slatements arod tile Company WIll con!""", to clc>$8Iy monito, any mater.al cha"9'lS to future economic ccnditions

TI>e Company has adequate tlJndS at ,... dISposal and tile Management is conMent 01 Securing addb>nal Ilnollo;"9. as requ,red. (or ttI6 next 12 months to enable tile CC'mpany to meet Its
delles gnd obi>g.!l<>ns as tney tau due Accordingly. tile flnane,al slatelT1erns ot the Company heve been prepared on a 9"11'19concern basis

42 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY EXPENSES

(a) Gross amx'" required to be spellt by tile Company dunng the year
(b) Amount sper;t durlr<l!he ¥ear on

FY 2020-21
NIL

FY 2019-20
896193

In~h

As aI Marc" 31 •...,2"'02:::..:.1 _
, Vet 10 !Ie paid in

Ca5h
'iotal In~h

(I) ConstructDrJac<;<=oon of any asset Not Appicable o. lIle p<OYlSlOI'S0' CSR was no!
!.~ o~_tIla ...n'1J.!(iLia"'bov""'"e ~_ appioC;oble ror!he f'( +020-21

897000

As at March 31. 2020
Yel to ~ paid III

~sh Total-"...
89Y.OOO

43 PREVIOUS YEAR: FIGURES:

The company has reclassified prevIOus year figures ro conto"n to ttIs year's classification

For Rakesh Rohan & Assoc:Ja1es For an<! on ~half ot til. BOlIrd

~~~';tirasa~,~""t>. ~~~~,
Orectot
[Dm 035964.61

Place Pain ..
Date 24J081202;

.54-



Form AOC-l

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

- ---
Particulars Details

51. No. 1

Name of the subsidiary Svasara Resorts Private Limited

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, Same as that of holding Company
if different from the holding company's
reporting period
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the Not Applicable
last date of the relevant Financial year in the
case of foreign subsidiaries
Share capital Rs. 2,00,00,000/-

Reserves & surplus Rs.87,77,647 j-

Total assets Rs.8,49,28,747/-

Total Liabilities Rs. 8,49,28,747/-

Investments Rs. 5,06,950/-

Turnover Rs. 1,90,24,954/-
-

Profit before taxation Rs. 3,42,121/-

Provision for taxation (including Deferred Tax of Rs.2,n,890/-
Rs.2,19,519/-)
Profit after taxation Rs. 69,231/-

Proposed Dividend Nil

Extent of shareholding (In percentage) 100.00

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - Not Applicable
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year - Not Applicable

~:'ka~
Managing Director

DIN: 00089558

~~'''~~~~,,\ ~~,
(Shashi Shushan Prasad)

Director

DIN: 03596446

82



Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of associatesl Joint Ventures Name 1 I Name 2 I Name 3
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date
2. Date on which the Associate or Joint Venture

was associated or Acquired
3. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the

company on the year end
-

No.
Amount of Investment in Associates/Joint Venture
Extend of Holding (In percentage)

4. Description of how there is significant
influence Not Applicable

5. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not
consolidated

6. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per
latest audited Balance Sheet

7. Profit/Loss for the year
i. Considered in Consolidation
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. - Not Applicable
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - Not
Applicable

Aap:':~
Managing Director

DIN: 00089558

~''"'; ~ ....~tMI' ~ ...~'
(Shashi Bhushan Prasad)

Director

DIN: 03596446
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RAKESH ROHAN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

302, Maa Ambika Complex, Mahabir Path
West Patel Nagar, Patna - 800023

E-mail:-carakeshrohan@gmait.com
M. No. - 09334337250" Tel- 0612-2280086

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
BIHAR HOTELSLIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We !have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Bihar Hotels

limited (lithe Holding Company") and its subsidiary - Svasara Resorts Private Limited (the

Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as the "Group") which comprises

the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and

the Consolidated statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the

consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the Consolidated Financial

Statements"

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion

Paragraph, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by

the Companies Act 2013 (lithe Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view

in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated

state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and its consolidated loss and its

consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Magadh Stock Exchange [MSE], where company's securities were listed earlier, has been

de recognized by Securities Exchange Board of India [SEBI] effective September 19, 2007.

StBI,. vide Circular No. 36/2008 dated December 29, 2008 mandated the companies which

are listed exclusively on those de-recognized stock exchanges to either seek listing at other

stock exchanges or provide an exit option to the Shareholders as per SEBI Delisting

Guidelines/Regulations after obtaining shareholders' approval for the same, within a time

frame, to be specified by SEBI, failing which the Company shall stand delisted through

operation of law. SEBI, in response to informal guidance sought by the Company, vide its

letter dated May 4, 2010 informed the company that in view of the Company not being

listed in any other stock exchange other than MSE, which has been derecognized, the

Company may not be considered as a listed Company and accordingly advised the Company

to either seek listing at other stock exchanges or provide an exit option to its shareholders.

The shareholders in its annual general meeting held on 30th September 2010 authorized the

Company to seek listing in anyone or more recognized stock exchanges in India including

ss
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RAKESH ROHAN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

302, Maa Ambika Complex, Mahabir Path
West Patel Nagar, Patna - 800 023

E-mail:-carakeshrohan@gmail.com
M. No. - 09334337250, Tel- 0612-2280086

the stock exchange having nation-wide terminals wherever applicable. The company has not

yet initiated any action towards listing and pending such listing, the Company has been

considered as unlisted company. The Registrar of Companies Patna suo motto changed the

status of company from listed company to unlisted company and allotted the revised

Company Identification Number on the basis of cornpanv being unlisted. Any consequential

impact of inaction in regard to listing/de-listing of the shares has not been ascertained and

provided for.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are

further described! in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with

the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with

the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial

statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No 42 of the financial statements in which the Company
describes the uncertainties arising from COVID 19 Pandemic.

Our report is not modified in this matter.

Information Other than the consolidated financial statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Board's Report, but does not include

the accompanying consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements does not cover the

other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the accompanying consolidated financial statements, our

responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other

information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the consolidated
financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of

the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give

a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including

the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of

the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and

maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable

and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing

the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial

reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs

will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
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reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act,

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of

such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in

the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify

our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of

our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to

cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial

statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves

fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

(a) We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of Svasara Resorts

Private Limited - Subsidiary company, whose financial statements/financial

information reflect total assets of ~ 84,928,747 as at 31st March, 2021, total

revenues of ~ 192,58,540 and net cash flows amounting to ~ 14,045,851 for the

year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. The

consolidated financial statements also include the Group's share of net profit of ~

69,231 for the year ended 31st March, 2021, as considered in the consolidated

financial statements, in respect of subsidiary company, whose financial

statements/financial information have not been audited by us. These financial

statements/financial information have been audited by other auditor whose report

have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated

financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included

in respect of the subsidiary and our report in terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of

Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based

solely on the reports of the other auditors.

(b) Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal

and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters

with respect to our [reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors

and the financial statements/financial information certified by the Management.

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Se.ction 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(c) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the

aforesaid consolidated financial statements.
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a) Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified

Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law

have been kept by the Group so far as it appears from our examination of those

books.

b) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and

the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement

with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the

consolidated financial statements.

c) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

d) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the

Holding Company as on 31st March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors

of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary

company, incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies,

incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as

a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

e} With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

report in 'Annexure - A' which expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy

and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting.

f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

to us:

(i) The Consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending

litigations on the consolidated financial position of the Group - Refer Note 33

to the Consolidlated Financial Statements;

(ii) The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were.anv material foreseeable losses;
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(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

2. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

remuneration paid/provided by the Group to its directors during the year is in

accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

For Rakesh Rohan & Associates

Place: PATNA
Date: 24thAugust, 2021

UDIN - 21401634AAAA06402
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"ANNEXURE - A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Clause (f) of sub - paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other legal and
Regulatory Requirements' section of our Report of even date to the Bihar Hotels Limited for
the year ended March 31, 2021.
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (lithe Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bihar Hotels

Limited (lithe Holding Company") and its subsidiary company which is incorporated in India

as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements

of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal <control over financial reporting criteria established

by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including

adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,

and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Com panies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an

audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls

and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and

the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
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over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of

the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing

the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected

depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system

over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding

prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the

company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are

63

mailto:E-mail:-carakeshrohan@gmail.com


RAKESH ROHAN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

302, Maa Ambika Complex, Mahabir Path
West Patel Nagar, Patna - 800 023

E-mail:-carakeshrohan@gmail.com
M. No.-09334337250, Tel-0612-2280086

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary company, which is incorporated in

India, has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control over financial

reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: PATNA
Date: 24th August, 2021

For Rakesh Rohan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
[Firm's Registration No. 011371C]

~'V""'"''''v'
\.'~ \

CA. Rakesh Kumar
Proprietor

[Membership No. 401634J

UDIN - 21401634AAAACJ6402
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BIHAR HOTELS LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31,2021

(All amount in f unless specified)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholde,rs' Funds
Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Other Long Term Liabilities
Long Term Provisions

Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings
Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises

Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible Assets
Capital Work-in-Progress
Non Current Investments
Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Long Term Loans and Advances

Current Assets
Current Investments
Inventories
Trade Receivables
Cash and Bank Balances
Short Term Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets

TOTAL

Significant Accounting Policies

Notes
As at

March 31, 2021
As at

March 31, 2020

3 36,000,000 36,000,000
4 173,238,217 387,716,101

5 22,672,602 30,808,553
6
6 4,657,752 3,734,440
7 15,286,096 17,185,518

8 3,101,396 1,727,026

9

9 44,933,467 32,447,646
10 35,114,102 32,157,987
11 1,393,898 4,270,253

336,397,530 546,047,524

12 163,890.222 173,551,131
13 380,978 738,254
14 600,000 7,321,839
15 12,800 12,800
17 3,331,723 2,743,621
17 61,299,847 63,454,516

18 10,506,450 506,950
19 4,697,625 5,910,487
20 15,357,524 33,709,930
21 35,424,929 24,209,685
22 40,397,319 233,417,138
23 498,113 471,173

336,397,530 546,047,524

2

"This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date"

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Bihar Hotels LtdFor Rakesh Rohan & Associates
Chartered Accountants~::;\=::;_~1371C
CA. Rakesh Kumar
Proprietor
[Membership No. 401634]

kp:~
Managing Director
[DIN: 000895581

Place: Patna
. Date: 24/0812021

~~~,~'~~~,,\
Shashi Bhushan Prasad

Director
[DIN 03596446]
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BIHAR HOTELS lIMITED
CONSOUDA TED FINANCIAL STATEIIENTS
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND lOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

(AUamount in ~ unless specified)

Notes
For the year ended

March 31, 2021

Revenue From Operations

Other Income

24

25

190,205,752

1,068,333

Total Revenue 197,274,085

Expenses:
Cost of Raw MateriaVServices Consumed
Employee Benefits Expense
Finance Costs
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Other Expenses

Total Expenses

26
27
28
29
30

37,618,589
84,040,338

5,084,166
20,057,999
70,690,991

217,492,083

Profit Before Exceptional Items and Taxes (20,217,998)

Exceptional Items 31 192,011,477

Profrt Before Tax (212,289,475)

Tax Expenses:
income Tax
Deferred Tax

32
(823,489)
(588,102)

(210,877,.884)Profit for the year

Minority Interest

Profit for the year (210,877,884)

Earnings Per Equity Share [nominal value of share ~ 2/- each):
Basic and Diluted

33
(11.72)

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes 1 to 44 fOfm an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

"This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date"

For Rakesh Rohan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number - 011371 C&~:!~J
Proprietor
[Membership No. 401634]

For and on behalf of the Soard of Bihar Hotels Ltd

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

395,959,363

5,230,200

401,189,563

88,366,789
131,168.990

5,005,681
20,608.155

121,236,452

366,386,067

34,803,496

34,803,496

12,211,136
(4,802,577)

27,394,937

27,394,937

1.52

"t.~l!--t',.t ~~~" ~~ ~\.
Shashi Shushan Prasad

Director
[DIN 03596446]

Place: Patna
Date: 24/0812021
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BIHAR HOTELS llIIITED
CONSOUOATED ANANCIAL STATEIIENTS
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED IlARQt 31, 2021

(All amount to ~ ooIess speQied)

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACl1VITIES;

PRom BEFORE EXCEPTlONAL ITE1IS AND TAXES AS PER STATEMENT OF PROAT AND LOSS
~Ior'
Oepteaabon and AmaI1Iza!Iro
L()$.$on Sale 01 Property. Plant and EQUIIlIll8Ilt
(PYOOt) on Sale 01Property, PIanI_ Equpment
(Pro(~)on Sale of Investments
Debfl Balances WritterH)fflProvtded
ProvlslOfls1Ua!Jilities Wrilten El'<ld<
Interest and Finance Charges
Intc-resllncome
Debts Wntten off/(Reoovered)
Doubtful Debts Providedf(Written Bad<)
ProVlSlOl'lIor 0minuIi0n in the v_ of Long TennIn_ ProvlCledl(Wnllen Bad<)

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPrTAL CHANGES AND EXC'EJ"TlONAL ITEMS
AdjusIments lor .
Increasel(Oeaease) in Oller Long Tarm IJabiIiIies
tncreasel(Oeaease) n Long Tenn ProVIsIons
Increasel(Oecreasa) in Trade Payables
Increase/(Oecreasa) in 04her Current UatH~s
tncrease/(Oecreasa) in Short Tenn Provisions
Decreasel(lncrease) in Long Term Loans and Advances
Oecreaset(lncrease) in Inventones
Oecreaset(lnaease) If'I Trade Receivables
Oecr'aasaI(lncrease) in Short Tenn L<*1S and ./IdvaI:IreS
CASH GENERATED ~ IN) OPERAllONS
Income Tax Ref\n:II(Paid)

Less' EJCa!I)IIOnaI Items
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B. CASH FLOW FROM I{USED IN) INVESTING ACiI1VlTIES:
Purchase Of Property, Planl and Equipment (including capital wo!'l< in progress)
Sal<! Proceeds of Property, Plant and Equtpmenl
Capctal Advances
C8pllaI PIry-
Inler~e Loans
Purchase of Jrwesunems
Proceeds From Sale of InvesImenls
Change na.her Bank Balances
In_ Income Received

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) INVESTING ACTlYmES:

C. CASH FLOW FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Inlerest and Finance Charges Patd
ProceedS From I(Repayment) towatds Borrowings
DMdendPatd
Jnoome Tax on Dividend

NET CASH FROM IIUSED IN) ANAHCE ACl1VITIES

Net Increase I (Decrease) in Cash and Cash EQuivalents [UW1Q the Y"ar fA+S+Cl
Cash and Cash EquvaIents at the 8egItwwlg of the Yeer
Cash.nd Cash Equivalents attlle Endoflhe VUE

Cash and Cash EQu;val<Jnts comprise 01
Cash on hand
Balance WIth banks

In OJmInt accounts
"' fixed deposit accounts

The aa:uilpai.,O'9 r'IJIeS 110 44 form an "*IJaI part of 1hese CXlO.- tinanaaI SI2IeOleI'iIS

"ThIS is Cash flow slaternerR referred to In our report 01 even date"

FOC' tltle year ended
MatCh 31, 2021

20.057,999

(42.312)

101,944
(1,085,&84)
5,084,1166

14.201,360)

1.211.&58

923,312
(1.911,361)
13,511,505
3,262.614-

151,157
166,132

1,212.862
17.140,548
6.610.972

(5,58i',057)
2,311,454

37,968
(56J,A88)

188.512.563
(9.999,500)

(5.084,166)
(6,.52&,!108)
(3..571,7441

(20,217,998)

21.12.6,551
-'553

41 .•117.801
42.OM,354

(U1.515)
41,8~839

(192,071,4m
(150.216.638)

(15.1.... '81
(15.1&8.118)

1,112, 140

2D,661,720
13,601,_
55,386,573

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

20.608.155
180.446

(3.360.058)
382.442

(548.086)
5,005.681
(842.546)

793.503

(572000)
7,140,055
(7.201.749)
2.963.614

621,420
(50.050.072)
(1,402.492)
3,861,110

(5.514,167)

(14.790.434)
(145.688)
493.271

7,4!;8n5

(44 096.(61)
62956.119

(16.100)
8.493,647

(5,005,681)
(14.566,670)

(3.583.900)
(739992)

For and on behalf or the Board Of Bihar Hotels UdFor Rakesh Rohan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Form Reg.str8tlon Nl6l1bef - 011371C~~::~~~~
Proprietor
(Membe<ship No. 4016341

Place Patna
Om. 2411l612021

-S7-

r----
AdItya P. Sinm

"'_Chc:io<
[OIN 000895581

34,803,496

22.119.537
56.923.033

(50.154.681)
6.768,152

(12.981.961)
(6213.809)

(6.213,809)

20.353529
20,353,529

(23.896243)
(23.896,243)

(9.756.523)
33.950.106
24,193,585

1,106,456

21,508.276
1,578,853

24,193,585

~,~" ~"",,~'{r-..
y~ sh~n Prasad

01_
(DIN 03596046)



BIHAR HOTELS UNITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED ANANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR mE YEAR ENDED ON MARCt131, 2021

""a"""""on f_~
CORPORATE INFORMATION

Bihar Hotels Lirniled f'he Company"') was lIXXlfIXl<3!ed on the year 1964 and has its registered office at Patna The Company 1$ 1'1 hospitality business and prcMdes ho!tl class hotels
seM09S 10 ItS c::usIcmet's. boIh rrom India and abroad. The Compa1y at present operates a fi"" saar hotel "Maurya - Patna" In the hear1 of the Paina city 1iIIhi::h is in ~ snee
1978 The Company IS also hoIdtng company of MIs Svasara Resorts Privale l.imj(ed (SRPl)1'l ...n.cn II holds the enbfe share capI1aI ft:IudilIg 2 equitj shares of f 10 eadI held
Ihrough a nomonee SRPl IU'lS a msort 1'1 the stale of Maharashlta at Tadoba near Nagpur

2 SIGNIACANT ACCOUNT1NG POUClES:

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF ANAHCIJu. STATEMENTS:

The Fonanaal Statements h:lve been prepM!d on accrual basis and on the goong C(lf)Qlm ~on under the hIsIoncal cost cooW!nbon (except in so fa( as they relate to
revaluation of assai) In ac:co<dance .... th the accounting principles geMtally ac:cep!ed in India ( GAAP') and comply WIth the disclosure requirements spedfied ., Sctledute 11110the
Companies Aa, 2013, to the extent applICable and relevant. These F,nanoal Statemenls materially comply WIth the BIXXlUlbng standanis as presaibed under section 133 of the
CompanIes Aa. 2013 I e the accounbng standards specirled in the Annexure to the Compaflles (AccountIng Standards) Rules. 2006 that are appjlCable in terms 0( sub-rule (2) of rule
3 of Companies (IndIan Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.
All assets and liabIlities are classified 3S current and non-current as pe< Company's nonnal operating cycle of 12 months whIch is based on the nature of business of the Company
Current Assets do not include elements which are not expecled to be realised within 1 year and Cunent liabilities do not include Items wh,ch are due after 1 year, the period of 1 yeal
being red<Oned from the reporting dale

2.2 USE OF EST1MATES:

The preparatJon of the financial smtements in confunnity with GAAP requines the Management to make estllnates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues.
expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Altl1lough these estimates are based on the management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, future results coold differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are reooqmsed 10 the
periods in which resu~s are knownImaterialised. Examples of such estimates include provision to( doubtful debts future oOJigabons under employee retirement benefit plans, income
taxes and useful life of the Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets.

2..3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENi, INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND DEPRECIA T10NIAMORTISA TION :

Property, Plant and Equipment, OepnIciation and capital_ in progress
Proper1y. pjanl and equ.pment are stated at acquisition cost less accurruIated depreciation and recogrused a<:aMTlUlated 1l11p311TTlen11oss, If any, except in case of building which was
revalued in the year 1987 (KedCosts are capitalised Intil such assets ate ready tor their If1Iended use Property pIa-1t and equipment in It1e course 01 c:onstnx:bon (Caprtal woO<-lfl-
progress) c:ompnses of the cost of such assets thai are not yet ready for !heir intended use and are depreciated from the date on whlch they are ready for !heir intended use.

The gaIn or loss e(ls1ll9 on dIsposal of an asset ss determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the cartyong amount of the asset. and is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss

Subsequent costs _ ncUled 10 the cat'fYlng vaIoe of an assets ...tlen it is probable thai addrbonaI tuu-e econonuc benefits WIll now to the Company and the cost of the ~em can be
measured rcfoabfy All OCher f8pU'S and -ms are charged 10!he statement of profit and loss as and when lIlCUTed
Depreoallon on properly. plan! and equopment 1$ proYicIed on a pro rata basis on the sIraIgI1t line method ~ consodenng any resKkJal value hav1ng regard to:
(i) the estmated US4IfUIlofe of the assets 1$ as presa1bed l.01der schedJIe II to the ~ Aa, 2013 as amended from tllne to I"",,'

(Ii) the estJmaled useful h_ glWI'I boIIow In respect of certain assets that, in belms of the managemenl's 1.-naJ assessment ant different from the useiut lives presaibed in

Juslltication

Furndure & Fuctures
Plant & Machinery
Equipments - Misoeilaneous. ServICes KItchen and Electncal
Vehicle - fO( hotef use
Vehicle - other Ihan those used for t-.otel use
Computer - cornputer'l
Computer - servers nnd network
leasehold Building (including Improvements)

08 years
15 years
05 years
06 years
08 years
03 years
06 years
so years

The estJmated useful life slated ttl the adjacenI column of the assets is as
prescribed under schedule II to the Companies Aa. 2013 except In case of
eklCtri<:a1 equlpl'l18Ors and kitchen I service equipments grouped under "
Mis Equipmeols" where usefuf life has been determined as 5 years based
on technICal esbmate which is difl'erent from the useful life prescnbed under
schedule II to the Compames Ad, 2013.

(iii) the useful life 01 a pall of an ass&!, if the cost of such part is signifICant to the total cost of the asset and is different from the useful tile of the remaining asset_
(iv) On 01 April 1987, the company revalued its building existing as on that date. This buIlding IS measured al fa,r value on the revaluation elate less accurTlJtaled depreciatIon and
impairment losses. If any, recognized after the date of the revaluation. In case of revaluation of Property. Plant and Equipment. any revaluation surplus is credited to the revaluation
reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognIZed in the statement of profit and loss, In which case the increase IS
recognized In tho statement of profit and loss. A revaluation defic~ is recognized in the statement of profIt and loss, except to the extent thet it offsets an existing surplUS on the same
asset recoqnized in the asset revaluation reserve

Intangible assets and amortisation

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisilion of sucto asse\s and are carrIed at cost tess acc:unuIated amortisation and impairment.
Intangible assets are amor1Jsed on a straight line method basis aver their estimated useful life. Software IS amortlsed over a penod of Ihree years. leasehold improvements are
amortised over the lease penod subIecI to a maxill'MTl of five veers
Gains or losses llflSlng from the re!iremen! 0( disposal of an inIangibIe assets are detmm:ncd "" the difference between the net di&pOB3l proceeds and the ca:Tyir.g amount of the
esse! and recogmsed as Income or e.pense in the statement 01 profd and loss

2.4 INVESTMENTS:

Investments that are readily reall%.abIe and are intended to be held tor not more than a year rrom the date. on which such II'lVeSIrT1ents are made. are classified as current IOVestments
All other 1f1IIestJ'IIent are dassIhed as tong term 1I'l'oI9SIments. On inibaI recogmhon, all irNes1menIs are meaSU'ed at cost The oost axnpnses purchase price and directly attributable
a<:qlIISltlon charges such as brokerage fees and duties.CUTeot .....teStmentsare earned ., the fInanCIal _s at lower of oost and fair value detenmned on an indMdual
JI'lVeStmenI basis l0ng4erm JtNeSlmenIs are earned at cost. Howe_, provision tor dimirution in value IS ~ to """'9flIZi' a decline, other than temporary. in the value of the
lIWestmentS such A!duct1OO being determoned and made for each nvestment indiviaJaIly.On disposal of an ~ the dIII ....ence bot--. its carT)'l'l9 3I'IlOlri and net disposal
proceeds IS da'ged or credited to the statement of profiI and loss.



BIHAR HOTELS UMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOUDATED FIHANCfAL STATEMCHTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON ~CH 31, 2021

2.5 INVENTORIES:

Stock of grocety. food and beverages, crockecy cutlery & linen stOfeS and spare parts are earned lower of cost (compuled on FIrSlIn FItSt Out mechod) and neI realIZable value. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the orolflal)' course of buSinesS less the estimated costs of CO<TlJIeboo and selling expenses CosIIIldudes the IaJt value of
consideration paid including duties and taxes (other than those re!undabI<I). Inward freight. and other expoodfuJre directty attnbvtable to the PlXChase

2.6 RETIREMENT AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

(a) Contribution to Provident Fund

Retiremenl. benefit in the form of pro'<l1dent f\.nd IS a daflrllld c:ontribu6on scheme. The ~ has no obligabon. other than the contribution payab4e to the regulatory atAhonbes.
The company ~ c:ontnIlWon ~ to the ptOY1dent f\.nd sd>eme as an expenddu'e, when an ~ renders the related seMCe

(b) Gratuity FtA'Id

The Company provides gratuny, a defined benefit plan, covering the e1l9'ble employees in accordance with the Payment of Gcaturty Ad, 1972 save fOf ceding limit whICh IS enhanced
to < 50 lakhs. The Company makes annual contributions to funds administered by trustees and managed by Life Insurance COfporation of Indl3 (LIC] fOf amounts nohfled by Lie. The
Company aocounts for the net present value of its obIigaUons for gratuity benefits based on an independent external actuariaJ valuation determined on !he basis of the projected Unit

credit method carried out as at the Batance Sheet date Actuarial gains or losses are recognized In the Statement of ProI1t and Loss in the year In whidl they ans.e

(e) Leave Ene-ashmenl
Accumulated leave, which is expected fa be utilized WlIIYn the next 12 monIhs. IS treated as short-lenn ~ benefit The ~ measures the expected cost of such absences
as the eddlllonaI amotrt that II expects to pay as a r&.IU~ of the tnJSed entrtlemenl that has accumulated at the reporting date.
The company treats acrumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve monlt1$, as Iong-tenn ~Ioyee benefit for ~emerrt purposes Such Joog-term
c:ornpensated absences are provoded for based on !he actuarial valuation us.ng the projeded unit credit method at Iho year end. Aduaoal galnsllosses are taken to the statement of
profit and loss in the year in which they arise and are no( deferred. The company presents the leave as a CUOTent liabtllty in the balance s'-t, 10 the extenl it does not have an
unconditional nght to defer its setUemerrt for 12 months after the reportIng dete. Where company has the unconditional legal and contractual right to defer the settlement fOf a period
beyond 12 monIhs. the same IS presented as non<urrenI liability.

2.7 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACnONS:

Inltiall!Cognili<>n
On lnobal recognition, all foreogn currency ttansactrOns ....e recorded by applying to the foreigl currency amount, the eXCharlge rate between !he reporting currency and the fOfeign
currency on the date of the transaction.

Subsequent recognition
As at the reporting date, ~ items whICh are carried in terms of histol'lcal cost denomonaled In a fOfeign currency are repor1ed usong the exchange rate at !he dete of the
transacbon. All norwnonetary IIams which are earned at fair value or ottler SImilar valuation denomtnated in a foreign currency are repor1ed at the exchange rates that eXIsted when
the va"- were detenmned
All moneIary assets and Iiabolobes onforeign aorrency are restated at the end of 8ClOOUlIing penod by applying the eJO::hange rate at the reportong date. Exchange doff-.ces on sudl
f6S1atement are recognised onthe Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.8 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:
Impairment is ascertained at eadl balance sheet dete in respect of the Company's Property, Plant and EqUipment. An impairment loss is rec:ognlzed whenever the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its reroverable amount The reroverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and value in use In assessing value In use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their preMnl value, based on an appropnate discounting fado<

2.9 CURRENT TAll AND DEFERRED TAX:

Tax e.>epense b the period, 00fI1pfTS01ng curren! tax and defefTed tax, ace onc:Iuded on the dett!fTlW)8bon of the net profit or loss tor the period Currant tax is rneas..red at the amo<.nt
expeded to be paid to the tax -.onbes in accordanoe With the taxabon laws prevailing in the respectl1le legislations Oefetred tax is recogn.sed for an the timing differences. subject
to !he consoderation of prudence III respect of def8<T8d tax assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised and carried rOlWard only to the extent there IS a reasonable cenalnty that
suffICient future taxable Income wilt be available against ...tIich sudl deferred tax asse{s can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabjlities are measured using the tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date, At each Balance Sheet dete, the Company reassesses unrecogmsed defen"ed tax assets, If any
Current tax assets and current tax liabilmes are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set of the recognisod amounts and thera IS an Intention to settle the asset and the
liability on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and dererred tax liabolitres are offset when there IS 8 legally enforceable right to se{ off assets agaInst liabilities representing current tax
and where the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax loabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing taxahon laws.

2.10 EARNING PER SHARE:

The ea-nongs considered in ascertau"oing the ~s ........ ,.,g5 per share oompn.s.es the net profit aile< !ax attributable to the equ.'ty shareholders The number of shares used in
basic e8lllll'lgS per sIlare IS weighted average nr.rnOer of equity shares outSIandlng during the year

2.11 LEASE RENTALS:

(a) Where the company is lessee:
Leases _e the lessor effectively retains substarrtl8lly all the risks and benefit of ownershIp of assets over the lease tenn, are dasSJfied as operating lease Oper8llng lea~
paymeots are re<::ogr>.iz.ed8$ an e><pense in the Sta1emenl of Profit and loss on a stra~ht line bas,s, avec the period of !he lease
(b) Whefe the company is the lessor:
Leases In whoch the company does not transfer sobsIanlially an the nsks and benefits of ownet'5hrp of the asset are clasSIfied as operatong leases Assets suiJ!ed to oper8IIng leases
are included 10 Property, Plant and Equipment lease rncome on an opetaIIng lease is recogn1Zed In the statement of prc(1I and loss on a strarg,t-llne basis over the lease term.
Costs, IncludIng depreciation, are recognized as an expense in the sta1emen1 of profit and loss Inibat direct costs sudl as legal CO<Sts.brokerage costs, etc. 81e recognizad
immediately in the statement of profrt and loss.

2.12 REVENUE RECOGNITION:

(a) Revenue from operation compri~s sate of roocn noghls, food and beverages and allied servIces relating to hotel operations,etc. Revenue IS recognozed upon rendenng of services.
(b) Inte<est oncome is recognized on a time proportion basJs taking into account the amount outstanding and the rale applicable
(c) Dividend income is stated at gross and is recognised when right to receo.., payment is established by the reporting date
(d) Incenwes U'lder Bihar Stale's IIrl<iJstrlal Incentove Policy, 2011 IS aooounted as income ..nen there is reasooal:lle I'S....ance that the company will comply """ the relevant
oondrtoons and upon reasonable certainity of reahsallOn

2.13 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and In hand and short·term investments with an original matunty of three months or less

2.14 BORROWING COSTS:

BocrOWlIlg costs that are directly attributable to the acqUJSIIJon or coostructlOll of qualifying assets are capitalIZEd as part of the cost of such assets fOf the period up to the COI1lI)letion
of their acquisition or constructIOn A qualifying asset IS one that necessanly lakes a subs1anIiai period of time fa get ready fOf liS intended use All other borrowing costs are dlarged
to the statement of profit and loss as oncured

2.15 PROVISION.S AND CONnNGENT UABiUTlES:

A prOVISion is recognised when the Company has a pre&ent obligatoon as 8 resun of past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and iii reliable estimate can be made of
the amourrt of the obligation. Provisk>ns are not discounted to their present value and are detennined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligahOn at the reporting date
These estImates are reviewed at eadl reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates A disclosure fOf a corrtingerrt liability is made when there IS a possible
obhgation or a preserrt obIogaIJon that may. but probably Will no!, reqtJtfe an outnow of resot6ces. Where there is a poss,ble obligation Of a present obligation in I'GSj)eCt of whICh the
likelihood of 0U!fI000r of resources .s remoIe, no prtWlSIOIl Of disclosure IS made. A contingent haboloty also arises III exltemely rare cases where there IS a liability that cannot be
recognaed because it cannoI be measured relrab4y The company ~ not rea>gnoze a contingenIloablllly but discloses ItS existence ... the frnarlClal statements



BIHAR HOTELS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FtHANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TliE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2021

(AI- .. !-~

3 SHARE CAPITAl: As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Author1zed:
40,000,000 Equity Shares of ~ 2 each

Issued, subscribed and tully paid up:
1,80,00,000 .. Equity Shares of' 2 each futIy paid up 3b ........ .If.lg

80,000,000
80,000,000

80,000,000
80,000,000

36,000,000
36,000.000

36,000.000
36,000,000

... There IS only Me class CYIequty sha<es !laYing a par vaUe d.{ '21- each and there is no chango 111 the rumer d.shares sonce the bonu:5 ISSUO III November, 2007 Each holder of
equity share is ootitled 10 one vote per equity share The Company declares and pays dividend In Ind.an rupees. In lhe event of liquidation. the equity shareholders are eligible to
receive the remaining assets of Ihe Company after distribution of all preferential amounts. In proportion to their shareholding.

:tb Of the above, 13,500,000 Equity $hares were issued as fully p21d up Bonus Shares by capitalizatloo 01 General Rese<ve on November 7,2007
.. Shareholders' floIdjng more !han 5% shares 111 the ~

Particulars
As at March 31, 2021

% holding in the
crass

As at March 31, 2020
No. of Shares % hoId.ng in the

ctass
No. of Shares

Indo Burma AQencies Pvt Lid.
Maurva Manaoecnent Pvl Ltd

7,522,360
8,136.BM

41.79%
45.20%

7,458.680
8,011.860

41.44%
44.84%

,. ReoonCIhabOn 01 the equny shares outstanding at the beginning and atlhe end or the reporting penod:

Particulars
As at March 31, 2021

No's Amount (f)
As at March 31, 2020
No's Amounl m

All11e beo.nnino of the vear
Outstanding altha end of the vear

18.000.000
18.000.000

36.000.000
36.000.000

18.000.000
18.000.000

36.000.000
36.000.000

.. Secunlv Ltstrno StaIus
Magadh Stock Exchange [MSEI where the companys securities were IIs1ad eartlEO', has been derecogrllzed by SeaJnbes EJOChange Boaro 0I1ndoa ISEBI} effECbV9 September 19,
2007 SEBI, VIda Circular No 3612008 dated December 29. 2008 mandated the companies which are hsled e:oa:::tJstvelyon those de-recognized stock exchangeS to either seek "sting
at other stock e"manges or provide an exit 0!X1On 10 the Shareholders as per SEBI Defisbng GuocfejineslReg\Jlalions after obIaining shareholdets' approval fDr the same. within a
time frame, to be specitied by SEBI, failing which the Company shall stand deJlsled through operation of law. SEBt, in response to informal guidance sought by the Company, Vide its
leller daled May 4, 2010 inlonned the company thai in view of the Company not being listed in any other stock e><change other then MSE, which haS been derecognized, the
Company may not be COOSldared as a listed Company and accordingly adVised the Company to either seek list.ng al other stock exchanges or provide an ex.l option to its
shareIloIcMn The shareholders an lis annual general meetang held on 30th $eptembe< 2010 authonzed the Company 10 seek lrsting in any one Of more recognized slock exchanges
III india anduding the stock eocx:hange h..~ nahan wide terminals wherever ~. The company has not yet tnItIated any adion towards ..~ and pending such listing, the
Company has been considered as an t.<1Iisted company. The Registrar 01 CompaIlIBS, Pa!na suo malo changed the status of the Company as LrisIed and allOlled revised CIN
shawano the status as unlisted. AnY conseouenIial imoact CYIanac:tion and chanoe in stalus in this reoard has not been ascertaaned and not 0I'0YIded for
'" Transfer of shares 10 Investor Protection Fund (lEPF)
The company transferred 2000 EqWty Shares 01 " 2 eoch to IEPF during the year on which dividend has not been da.med for more than 7 years .n accordance WIth the provisions of
Section 124(6) oflhe Companies Act 2013.

)g The directors of the company ate proposjng a d<VIdend of ~ 0.1 per equity share (5%) for the fanancial year ended 31 March, 2021 Payment of such dividends .s subject to
approval by the shareholders 01 the company in the ens..rong annual general meetJng and would result ... a total cash outgo to the company 01 '18.00,000.

4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS: As at As at
March 31, 2021 Ma<ch 31, 2020

Capital Reserve:

On acquaSlbon 01 shares of substdoaty - from pre acqui$8on profit
2,353,268 2,353,268

tAl 2.353,268 2,353.268

Caoital R~motion Re_:
As per last 8CCO<Jllt fBI 744,300 744,300

Revaluation Reserve:
As per last acoounI 8,607,305 9,109,787
Less. Withdrawals durina the vear 501,110 502,482

leI 8, 106,195 8,607,305
~.'Rese~
As per last aocount 63,182.047 62.679565
Add' Transferred from revaluatIOn reserve 501,110 502,482

(01 63,6831157 63,182,047
Surptus in the Statement of Profrt _loss
As 001' lat.l account 312,829,181 289,774,236
Add' Net orofit after tax transferred from the Statement of profit and Loss (210,877,884) 27,394,937

Balance amount avaolab4e for aoorooriaIion 101,951,297 317,169,173

APoroonatlOtlS.
DiVldend Paid durino the vear" 3,600,000 3600.000
D.Vldend d.stnbution tax on final dtvldend 739,992

eEl 98,351,297 312,829,181

(A) + IBI + (C) + (0,.. lEI 173,238,217 387,716,1011

.. Represents dnlideod d. to 20 per equity share on 18,00,000 equity shares or {2 each (10%) fOt the fanancial year ended 31 March, 2020 paid dunng the year upon declaration by
the shareholders in the annual ~al meeting held on 30 Septent>er 2020

·7f).
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LONG TERM BORROWINGS:

Term Loans
- From Banks"

Secured
- From Ottlef than Banks '"

Secured
Unsecured

Nature and Maturity profile with respect to long lenn loans are as follows:

Nature of loan

From HDFC Bank Umited - Auto Loan - SecunHI Loan
Against hypothecation of Hyundai Creta in 60 installments

From Indian Infoli"" Umitod - Unsecured Loan
Against mortgage 01 Flat No 618, 6th Floor Sohna Road Sector
48 Gutgaon owned by Hind Marketing Ce<'p0r3toon llfTlited in 180
Instalments commencing from 0511212017

'Indude1; Pfepaymenl of f 6875527 '" Septe<roer 2019 which
has resulted on r.. ductia'l in instalements from 180 to 82
Aditya Bir1a Finance Limited

Term Loan: AQaWls! hypothecation of commetaal Pfoperty IJmgIe Resort
property situated at Chandrapur, Nagpuo "' Ihe name 0( $vasara Resorts Pvt.

HDFC Bank Umited
VehICle loan . A!lainst hypothecation of Vehicle purchased

HDFC Bank Umited
Vehicle loan ..Against hypothecabon of Vehtcle pun:hased

Total

6 OTHER LONG tERM UASIUTlES:

Security Deoosils Received

7 LONG,TERM PROVISIONS:

Fe<' Gratuitv
Fe<' leave Encash<nent

As at As a!
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

1,501,083 2.083.733

21.171.519 14,047,240
14.677.580

22.672.602 30,808.553

Repayable In Repaod tiM 31st Repayable InRate of Inrefesl Number of Mar 2021 in
Instalments F.Y 2020-21

Next one year

9.50% 60 279.065 245,626
(Previous Vear) ( Previous Year) ( PrevIous Vear)

60 128,387 24,396

11.80% 62 15.300,000 NIL

(Previous Vear) (Pr8V1OU$ Vear) (Previous Year) (Previous Year)
11.80% 196 7,680,554 189.480

11.35% 95 137,616 3,070.534

(Previous Year (Pr8YlOUS Year 95)
(Previous Year (PrevIous Year

10%1 Rs 2 465.3851 Rs 2.742.541)

10.50% 60 42.063
(Previous Year

(Previous Year 60)
(Previous Year (Previous Year

10.50%) Rs 117.744» Rs42,063)

10,50% 36 456,417 373,410
(Previous Year (PnwIous Year 36)

(Previous Year (Previous Year
10.50%) Rs 413.155) Rs456.417)

5211 23,745.037 3.657,822

As at As at
Marctl31, 2021 March 31. 2020

4.657.752 3734440
4,657.752 3.734,440

As at As.!
Man;h 31. 2021 March 31. 2020

3,262,530 5,157,949
12,023,5&6 12.027,569
15,286,096 17,185,518
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(AI amount., t lriess apccIiIi&d)

8 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS: As at As lit
March 31. 2021 Mardi 31, 2020

1Secu"edl
Balance .. Cash CrOOIl AcooIxJt 01 HOFC 8ank 8"
IUnsecured Loans Pavable on demand!
- From Related Panv

- Aayush Commerce PnvatB UmiIed 8"

2,679,370

422,026
3,101,396

1.727,026
1,727.02&.

.. Cash Credit is secured against hypothecation 01 all FIlI8d AsseIs and is ~ bt' !he A"_anaoing director0l1tle~ .

.. Interest payable on loan has been waived UPIO the end of the ClSfent financial war as per terms of aQ(eemenL

9 TRADE PAYABLES: As at As lit
March 31, 2021 March 31. 2020

SU1<ry CteditO<$ - loCal 0UI.StandinQ dues 01 micro and small eriefl:IIises ..
&.Qv Cted~<n - total 0UIstandina dues oilier then 01 micro and small enIerDnses 44,933,467

..... 933.467
32,447,646
32.447.646

.. Mia<> and Small Entetpnse,;
On the basis of information sougl1t and received by the company, no outstanding dues are payable to the suppliers or service providers, who are covered under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

10 OTHER CURRENT LIABIUllES: As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Co..rrenIMannies oIl0n0 Tem> Debts lSecued1 So
CIm!llI MaC\.mes oIl0n0 Tem> Debts IUnsecuadI ...
Customers at Crad1t
Provision for expenses
WrthhoIdillQ and 0Iher Taxes Pavables
Capital Pavables
StaMorv Dues
Other Pavables - amounl collected on behalf of emoloyees
Interest accrued but not due
Unclaimed Dividend fI'

3,689,572 2,932.021
522,878

16,928,652
630,415

55,768
8,852.546
1,138,753
t,020,494

60,360
IGlOO

32,157,987

17,903,356
516.189

2,516,686
8,289,058
1,070,438
1,090,447

38,356
35,114,102

-me Compa-1y has ISSUed bar« drafts aggo."..." 10_ f 38,356(P1ewious Y_ t 16,100) -asdiYdend ~lOst""etlOidlws _r-e not been presented f()( payment.
The validity 01 such bar« «afts haVe expired LI3boj~ .. teSpect 01 the same has been conside<ed by the company at the balance sheet date pending the retumlcane;ejlatlOtl 01 the
said bank drafts

11 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS: As at As at
_31,2021 March 31, 2020

For Leave Encashment 1,393,898 1,2~2,741
For GratuitY 11,939
For Taxation 14,844,944 93,547,039
Tax Deoosltoon as Per ConIra (1.4,844,944) (90.531.466)

t,393,858 4,270,253
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(AI.mount in' - ....cifiedl

12 PROPERTY. PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
Salel

AdiustmenlS
As at Additionsl Charge

March 31. 2020

As at
Ad<frtionsl Charge Sale1 As at

March 31. 2020 Adiustments March 31. 2021

4.050.399 8,112 4,058,511
3,773,659 276.740 4,050,399

3.312145 365,388 3,677,533
2,95&,593 353,552 3,312,14S

738,254 380,978
815.066 738254

As at As at
March 31. 2021 March 31, 2020

600,000 7.321839
600,000 7,321,839

Gross Btock
Land - Freehold
Land - leasehold
Buildina (indudina imorovementsl
Plant and MachinefV
Eouicments
Compule<s
Fumnure and Foctures
VehJdes

8,124.636
36,500

141.352.628
81,964,651
49,610,930

7,227,246
54.309.983
Z2,I37.777

364,764,351
357,13O,ssaPrevious Year

Accumulated [)eoreciation
leasehold BuiIdinQ (lIldudlOO irooo'ovements)
Plant and MachIneIv
Eou'Dments
Computers
Furniture and F ixlures
Vehicles

46.719,433
35,126,332
40,734,055

6,159,770
45,911,655
16,561,975

191,21l,.Z2O
171,090.374PrlWlOUS Yea<

Net Block
land - Freehold
land - Leasehold
Leasehold BuiIdWlo Inctudina in'cJrovements)
Plant and Mac::hinerv
Eourt>ments
Comooters
Furniture and Frxtures
VehICles

8,124,636
36,500

94.633195
46,838.319

8,876,875
1,067,476
8,398,328
5,575,802

173,551,131
186,040,1&4P1ev\ous Yea<

13 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Gross Block

Compute< Software
Previous Year

Amortization
Compute< Software

Prev.ous Yeac

Net Block
Comouter Software

PrlWlOUS Year

14 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Caoital Work 11'1 Prooress

15 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS:

Face Value

As at March 31, 2021
Numberal

Shares
Lona Term Investments rAt Costl
OUler Unouoted Eauitv Shares

Kalyanput Building Malerials Private Um.led (Fully paid up)
Differential TecllnoIooKlS Limited (Futlv paid upl

no
{10

1,800
200.000

lass.: PtoVISJOO for dImInubon 11'1 the value aliena leon '.""1l61m6'-':s

-73-

As at
March 31,2021

2,190,012
4,961,300

756,917
169,242

1.954,230

8,124,636
36,500

143,542,640
86,925,951
50,337,847
7,396,488

56,264,213
19,868.695

372,526,970
364,764 351

10,O31,7ll1
17,871.310

2.269082
2,269.082

10,237,517

3,811.819
5,647.!n2
3,063.981

305,473
5.217.408
1.646,017

111,692,610
30.325.605

2,269.082
2,269,082

10.202.759

50.531,252
4O,n4,244
43,798.036

6,465,243
51,129,063
15,938,910

208,636,748
191213.220

8,124,636
36,500

93,011,388
46,151,707

6,569,811
931,245

5,135,150
3,929,785

163,890,222
173,551131

As at Ma.ch 31, 2020
Number 01

Shares Amount

12,1800
2,000,000
2,012,800
2.000,000

f~

1,800
200,000

12,800
2,000,000
2,012.800
2,000.000

12,800



BIHAR HOTELS UIIlTED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FIHAHCIAL STATEIIENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31,2021

(All ........ , ....... opeciIied)

16 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET): As at
March 31, 2021

Deferred Tax Assets
Deferred Tax (L.abilities)
Defeo-red Tax Assets (net) ,o.

8,414,747
(5,083,024)
3,331,723

... The chances durino ltle vear "'" "" folJows

In relation to
deprecialicn

a'ld

Under sedIDn 438
a !he Income Tax

N:1. 1961

Other tirmng
dilfecences

Deferred tax foabtlities lIasseIs) (net) as at the beomono of the vear
Less Deferred tal< fincome) Icharoe
Defemod tax liabilities I!assels) (net) as at the eno 01 the year

17 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:

2999111
(4.1M.lll1
(1,105,ll00)

f551'.1581
9720.596
4,.209,438

(231.57")
458.8SS
227,286

As.1
Maren 31, 2020

(4.863,505)
7.607,126
2,743,621

Total

f2743.6211
6.075.344
3,331,723

As at As.1
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

IUnsecued - Considered Good}
Capital Aclvance
Prepaid Expenses
Taxes Paid Under Protest '7,
Inter Coroorate Loans m
Secwty Deposits
Tax Deoositions
ProvISIOn for Taxation as Per Contra

909,800
659,513

2,n3,944
50.600.000

3,610,586
17.590.948

(14,844,944)
61.299,847

947.768
190.955

3,513.634
50,600.000

3.505.saG
95.226039
(90.531.466)
63.4s....516

"'1ncIudes l'27.73.944 depOSited by the ear.,..",. <Ulng thetinalcial year 2010-11 agaonst the ICtal penaIy a t 35.05.442 levied by the sales tal< authoriIies for nxwrea use 01C
forms pe<1aining to ltle financial years 1999-00 to fir81ca1 year 2010-11. The Canpany has filed an appeal before !he Cornrne<aai Tax Tnbo..nal against the levy of demand IncludIng
penally Duong the year Commercial Tax Tnbunal has lranSferred the case to the CIrcle Office to review the case again.

'''' The Company. during the previous ftn<Wlcial year granted long tem1 inter-corporate loans to Vivid Cotots Private Lunrtoo (VCPL] aggregating to f 5.06.00.000 carrying Interest of
7% per anoom to enable VCPl for settlong part of !he loan availed by it agaillst pledge a the shares a the Company by the shareholder. holding 86.63 % capital in !he Company

18 CURRENT tNVESTMENTS:

Face Value
As at March 31. 2021

Number of Units Amount
As at March 31. 2020

Number of Units Amount

1.446.27 506.950 1.44627 506.950
35.08600 9,999,500

10.506.<450 506,950

As at As at
Maret> 31, 2021 March 31. 2020

2,043,58C 2,256,322
1,549,710 1.887.331
1,104,335 1.766.834

4,697.&25 5,910,487

As at Asal
Maren 31. 2021 March 31. 2020

2,457,472 1.621.374
903,068 903.068

3,360.540 2.424442
903,068 903.068

2.457.472 1521.374

12.900.052 32.188.556

15,357.524 33,709.930

At Cost ex lUrtc:et Value. Whichever Is lower

In Mutulll Fund Units • Unauoted

Adltva Btr1a Sun life SavinQ Growth Fund
A8SL Slrite Money Manager F..-.d - Growth

100
100

19 INVENTORIES:

(At cost or net realiZable value. whIche_ IS lOwer!
Crockery. Cutlerv. Linen. Uniform. etc
Grocerv, Food and Beveraoes
Stores « Others

20 TRADE RECENABLES:

Debts due for a oeriod exceedna $II( monIhs from the dale they are due for ClSvmenI • fUnsecured)
Considered Good
Considered Doubtful

Less P'OYISQ') for Doubtful Debts

Other Debts - (Unsecured)
Considered Good



BIHAR HOTELS UMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOUDATED RNANCIAL STATEIiI£HTS FOR T1iE YEAR BIDED ON IlA:RCH 31, 2D21

(AI_., f_...,.me.l)

21 CASH AND BANK BALANCES:

Cash and Cash Eouivalents
Cash on nand
Cheoues, drafts on hand
Balance with banks

in current accounts
m fuced deposit accounts

O1her Bank Batanc:es
III unoaid divideod aa:ounts londudes chtt$ en hand)

on fixed deoosit accounts

22 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES:

[Unsecured. Coosidere<l Good]
Advances foe SllIlOlv of QOOds and renderrrlQ ot services
Withholdino and other taxes receivables

Amount Receivable
Inter Corporate Loans 2... ""

Interest Receivallle Iincl. interest accnlOd but not duel
• on Inter corporate loan 22a& 22b

Vat Refund Receivable
Security Deposits
loan and advances to employees
Preoatd ExDenses
loans and advances • IXInsidered dooJbtfUi

-Inter Corrx><aIe loans 22fo

-Val ReII6ld Rec:eMIbIe 12<

less' Provt.sron for doubtful advances

Q
As at Asal

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

1,112,140 1.106,456
11,067

20,661,720 21.508,276
13.601,646 1,578,853
35,386,573 24, 193.585

38,356 16,100

35,424,929 24,209,635

AS at AS at
MMCh 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

3,907,517 6,729,798
1,967,489 1,953,775

SO,OOO 361,201
24,840,000 213,422.563

7,314,678 4,979,018
3,488,914

100,000 210.000
31,308 121033

2, 186,327 2.150.836

188.582,563
3488.914

192 071.477
1192 071 4771

40,397,319 233,417,138

22» The ~ during (he earlier )II_s had granted ~ inter<llrfl<l'"l'le loans aggregating to ~ 9.20,00,000 from time 10 tome 10 Mis Kalyanpur Cements Llmlled ("KCl') [a
relaled party in which relatives of SO<T1eof the directOfs of the Company were directors during the time the loans were given) on which unpaid interest totalling ~ 11,465,140 had
accrued tn the Ca<npany's favour till '31 Match 2016. KCL was sub~ed to irlSolvency proceedings under the provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016 (IBBI Code)
The Resolution Plan app(oved and put for.orard by the Ca<nmiltee of Creditors LWlOOr the caporate msolvency resolution process was duty approved by National Ca<npany law
Tnbunal (NClT) vide order C.P.(IB)fI681KB12017 dated 3110112018. In terms of and In accordance with the said resolution plan. rt was determined that the Company's outstanding
dues towards inter-rorporate loan and lI'1Ierest would be settled at an amot.nI of f 2,80,58,262, composing repayment at loan of' 2,48,40,000 and interest amountIng to { 32,18,262.
Followong the above detenninalion, the Company wrote ofIlhe unrecove<able part of the loan or '! 6,71,60,000 and urvec.overable Interest of ffi2,46,878 in the precedIng year No
further Interest has been accrued on the above loan cl.nnQ the yeat under repcn
The Company is of 1he view that the settlement I!Itt'IOU'It of f 2,80,58.262 due to it in terms of !he afuresaid insot<ency resolution process IS good and IS fully re<:OYerabIe and expects
to collect the same ...,.... fulfilment of the CXlOdrtlons cont_ In Ihe resoIuOOn plan N:«IdttrtrIY. no provisioo fer any further tmpIIlrment or the said amount has been c:cns>dored
nec:>!ssary by the IJ1a'la98ITI'lI

.,. The Company, during the earlier years had !1WIted unsec::I.Rd tntercorporate loans from ltme '0 time 10 Karnpilya BUItde<s Pnvate unoted (KBPl). a related party under Seclton
2(76) of 1he Companies Act. 2013. The said loan 1$ repayable on demand along WIth outstanding tnterest. As on March 31, 2020. the outsloodong amount of the loan aggregaled 10 ~
18,85,82,563 on which lIf1)aJd Interest amounted to ~ 12,1 1,857. The management, based on noquesl received from the 1lorroII. ..... and havlf'lg regard 10 precarious financial coodlhon
ot the borTOl<13f, had ag<eed not to charge Interest on outstanding loan for the year ended March 31 2019 as a one time measure Subsequently KBPL was subjected to ,nsolvency
proceedings under lhe IBBI Code vide order of the Hon'bla National Company law Tribunal, Kolkala Bench (the Adjudicating Authortty) vide order dated July 26, 2019. Subsequently,
the AdjudIcating Authoeity vide order dated January 21, 2021 directed the liquIdatIon of KBPL in terms of Section 33(2) of the IBBI Code which is under process. The Ca<npany could
not file their claim with the Uquidator with,n the prescribed time limit of February 09, 2021 and is in the process of filing a petition before the Adjudicating Authority seeking
condonation of delay in filing the clai m and for directing IIhe lIquidator to accept the claim which ,s pending adjudicatJon. The possibility ot r'ecov9fing dues is remote consIdering the
assets available for distribution and accordingly provision has been created In the boob of account against the loan due and has wntten off the entire interest accrued in earlier years

22< Represents amounts We under Bihar SlBte's Industrial Incentive Po4jcy, 200612011 tor the period January 01,2016 to June 30, 2016 whICh IS doubtful of recovery lor which
suitable provision has been Cfeated pendong recovery

23 OTHER CURRan ASSETS:

,7So

As at Asal
MardI 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

498,113
498,113

471.173
471,173



BI HAR HOTElS UMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOUDATED ANA.NCIAl. STATEIIEHTS FOR THE YEAR BIDED ON MARCH 31. 2021

24 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS ... : FY 2020-21

Sale of Produds'
Food and Bev~ 95.681,952

Sale of Services'
Room Income
Safari Sales
LK:eflse Fee
0tI1er Setvices

70,624,303
4,829,602

12,751.172
6.318,723

190,205.752

FY 2019-20

230,833.815

129.062.711
8,849,961

15.112.418
12, 100,458

395,959,363

2S OTHER INCOME:

2» Fore.gtl Exchange Eamlll!JS ~ NIL [PreVIOUS year ~ ess.,121J includes IlldlrecllOreigl e.dlangeeamings.an.g the)o'eal' lhroogh aedilcards and travel agences and as certJfied
by the management and not verifted blithe auditors

herest .
on fixed deoosrt WIIh banks (orossl
on other loan and advances
on meome tax refund

Insurance Claims
Profit on Sale of Current Investments
Prov.SlOflSitJabIhtIC!S Written Back
Profit on Sale 01 Prooertv. Plant and E CIUIOIl'lenI
MIscellaneous

FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20

536,888 126 215
3.542,000 538.923

122,472 177,408
21,226

3.360,058
1.08S.684 648.086

42,372
1.738,917 358,284
7,068.333 5,230,200

FY 2020-21 FY 2019-2026 COST OF FOOD AND BEVERAGES CONSUMED:

Consumption of Provisions, 8evefaQes and Smokes: ...
Opening Stock
Add: Purchases during the year

1,887,331
37,280,968
39,168,299

1,549,710
37.618,589

Less: ClosiOA Stock

... Consumption of Indian and ind.genous Provisions, Beverages and Smokes:
For the FY 2020-21

Amount(fJ %

1432,305
88,821.815
90.254,120

1,887,331
88,366.789

Imported
Indigenous
Total

100.00
100.00

For the FY 2019-20
Amount(fJ %

88,366,789 100 00
88,366,789 10000

FY2020-21 FY2019-2O

76,920,000 120,505,691
5,537,339 6.426,197
1,092,642 3,821970

490,307 415,132
84,040.333 131,168,990

FY 2020-21 FY2019-2O

4,201,77'1 4,413,523
62,590 IOS.701

819,805 486,457
5,084,1&6 5,005,681

37,618,589
37,618,589

27 EMPLOYEES BENE.FITS EXPENSE:

Salaries. Wages. Bonus. Commission etc
Contribution to Provid@ol and 0tI1er Fonds
GralUltv
Staff Welfare

28 ANANCE COSTS:

Interest on Teo-m Loan ""
Other Interest
0tI1er 8on'o.IIinQ Costs

... Interest expenses IIldudes ~ 281 449 (Previous year t IOS,806l being II"II8:eS on tale ~ of TD&'GST

2'9 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATlON: FY 2020-21

Deo<eciation on Prooertv. Plant and Eoutomenl:s
Amorhz:aIion of IntanQlbIe Assets

19,692,611
365,388

20.057,999

·76-

FY 2019-20

20,254,603
353.552

20,608,155



BIHAR HOTELS UMJTB)
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FY 2020-21 FY 2019·20

714,840 3.654,953
11,482,995 20.589,943
2,459,154 4,839.749
2,581,597 5.068.614
5.916.597 4.198.349
6,427,025 12,250,784
2,948,535 6.779.657

460.539 1.949.915
3,090,639 3.852.598
7,933.229 10131.880
8,104,835 10.554 368
1,629,759 11193.743
3,698,355 5.991.485
2,311,500 1.844.000
1,195,940 1.332.796

388,844 667701
2,8119,005 4.250.727

100.000 75.000
101,944 362.442

180,446
1.211,858

39,186 80,316
793.503

427,218 1,733.395
10.000

3,014 14032
897.000

233,763 358.535
3,545.763 5812.173

784,797 1.748.348
70,690,991 121,236,452

(AI_.,f _ _'

30 OTHER EXPENSES:

Safari Se<vice Cost
EIGCtftcrtv
Fuet
Gas
Rates. Taxes and Insuranee
Uokeeo and Service Cost
Renewals and Reo!acemenls of Crockery. Cutlery. linen and L'nifoon
AdvertJsement and Sales Promotion
Reoair and Marntenance • BuildlnQ
Reoa" and Maintenance· Planl and Machone<v
Renatr and Maontenance • Othets
Traveflrna and Comevance
Leoal and Professional Charges -
Rent
PftnollQ and Slationefv
Communrcahon
RunnlllQ and Maintenance • Vehicles
Directors' SittinQ Fees
Debit Balances Written Off
Loss on Sate/scrapped of Prooertv. Planl end EQUipment
Inleresl receivable wrilten off
Member.hio and subscriotion
Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts
Bank Charaes
DonahOO
Penallres & FlOeS
Coroorate Sociai Resoonsibi~tv Exoeoses • 00naIJ0n to Pmne Minisler's Refief Fund
Other consumabIes
COIIVIIlSSion and Brokeraae
Miscellaneous ExDenses

ForAudJt Fee
For Tax AudU Fee

FY 2020-21
85,000
70,000

155,000

FY 2020·21 FY 2019·20

FY2019·20
85.000
70.000

155,000

31 EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS:

Provision for inter corporate loan"'"
PrOV1SlOOfor Vat refund receivable "'"

188,582,563
3,488,914

192,071,4n

FY 2020·21 FY 2019·2032 TAX EXPENSE:

CwnInI Tax
Deferred Tax
Income Tax ~(Income) ReIabnQ to Eatlre< Years
Deferred Tax Relatino to e_ Years

53,371 12211 136
(588,102) (5283640)
(876,860)

481,063
(1,411,591) 7,408,559

33 EARNINGS PER EOUITY SHARe,

Earning per share is calculated in accordance WIth Accounting Standard 20· "Earnings Per Share· (AS 20)". notified by the Company's (Accounting Standards) Rules. 2006.

FY 2020-21 FY 2019·20
CalCUlation of Weiahted AveraQe N1.mber of EQUI1VShares. of ~ 2 each

NurOOe< of oouitv shares at the beoimlO!l of the oeriod
Number of shares at the end of the oeriod
Weiohted averaae

18,000,000
18,000,000
18,000,000

18.000.000
18.000.000
18.000.000

Net (lossl/ Profit Aller Tax. Available for EQUItyShareholders (210,877,884)

(11.72)

27,394,937

1.52BasIC and Diluted Eaminp Per Share

·n·
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(AI ....... ln,_~
34 CONTINGENT UABIUTIES & COMMITMENTS: FY 2020-21

Cal The estrmated 3l"1"IOOOI dcontracts retnalnino to be executed on caortal account and flO( crovxled for

(bl Continoenl Uabilities in relalion to tax and other mattors
(il Disputed tax demands relaling to luxury tax, tax deducted at source and income tax
(ii) Claoms against the company not acknowledged as debts in I'eSI*'I dlegal cases fded
(oii)Penalty levied by the sates tax auIhordJeS for alleged onc:otred.- d C fonns peItaining to the yea-s 1999-00 to
2010-11. whict> is contested bv !he Company

ivl Penallv levied by Pama Muniapal Coro6ration

2,662,160
1,600,000
2,713,944

1,000,000

FY 2019·20

Nil

2,662.160
1,600.000
3,505.442

1,000.000

The management believes that the dalms made are untenable and is contesting them. As of !he reporting date, the management is unable to detennine !he ultimate outcome oCabove
matters HoweYer", the management does flO( believe, based on rurrently available onfOfTlla1ion the outcomes d the demandsI litigations will have malenal adverse effect on the
company's financia( condoUon. thotqI the 0UI00rneS cculd be maletial to !he ~$ operaIing results for any particular period. depending. in P8f\ upon operatong results for SUCh
oonorl

(e) The Company has furnished corporate guarantee in favour of Aditya Borta Finance Company limited. for repayment of loan taken together" with Interest du thereon availed by Mis
Svasara Resorts Private LOmlted (a Wholly Owned Subsldoary Company of Bihar Hotels Limited) to the tune of f 3,50,00,0001 •.

35 LEASES:

Disclosures in respect of operating lease under Accounti"" Standard - 19 'leases' notified by the Company's (Accountong Standards) Rules, 2006.

Cal Gene!a! descrip!ion 01 the company's 0I?!!!l!I!lg !ease I locense art'l!!lQ8!ne!! for tile assets oi_,·
The ~ enters onto operating locense /lease arangements WIth a VIeW d earning oncome. All !he areas on leaSe I IK:ense are canc:eUabIe I tennmable by S«VVlg requiSIte notooe
period and entrtled to secure peaoeful and vacant possessoon upon the expory of the lease I license penod though the ao0 a ogeo ooents are r..-Ie on mutuaHy acceptable terms

fb) General desqiption of the company's operatino lease I hoeme arrangements for the 8$S9IS taken •
The Company enters into operating lease arrangements pt"rnariIy for the Company's land of Hotel Maurya al Patna and BoUywood Express Restaurant at Gyan Shawan. Pama. Some
01 the signrfocanl renns and condifions for the aoallgeme,ots are'
(i) !he lease on the elq)ll)l d !he lease penod, is required to vacate the premises and delover !he v.,.,.",t posse$S>OO to the lessor peacefully
(II) !he extension of the lease period is allowed on mutual", acceptable terms.

FY 2020·21
(cl As LeS$O(
(i) Lease renIaIs credited to the SIalemenl d Profit and Loss
(oi) lease rentals receivable on non cancellable operatong lease perood on nexI one year
(iii) lease rentals rece<vabte onnon cancellable operatinp lease period onnext two to five years
(iv) Lease rentals receivable onnon cancellable operating lease period in later than next love year

12,751,172
12,751.172

(d) As Lessee
(i) lease rentals deOOed to !he Statement of ProIiI and Loss
(ii) lease rentals pay_ on non cancellable opera!ing lease period in neld one year
(000) Lease rentals payable in non cancellable operating lease period in next two to five years

2,311,500
2,542,650
5,085.300

36 SEGMENT REPORTING:

FY 2019·20

15,112418
14.234,317
43,902.806

3.058.457

1.844,000
1,044.000
7.209.180

The ~s only busoness os hotelienng and hence dJSdosu'e oi segment.-se inlormatJon is not ~ under AccounIing SIandard 17 - "Segnent Report.ng" (AS-17) notofied
by the Company's (Accountong Standards) Rules. 2006. There is no geogr8j:)l1lca1 segment to be reported since all the operations are undertaken in India

3.7 DUES IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES NOT HEDGED BY ANY DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT:

Recet~
Payables
Pavables

As at March 31, 2021
Nil

USD888

As at March 31, 2020
Nil

INR65,020
Nil

Nol
USD657

Euro 17.82Nil

38 INCOME AND EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES: (BASIS· MERCANTILE):

INCOME FY 2020-21

t:aminQ from Rooms. Restaurants. Banquets and Other Servoces ....

EXPENDITURE

Commission EJQJenSe
TravellonQ E.<oenses

324.322

324,322

Nol
INR49.512

INR 1.468

FY 2019·20

827.384
2.613065
3,440,449

". Foreogn Exchange Eamongs includes ond.recI foreign e>CChange eamongs dLaing the year ItI'ougIl credit cards and traYel agenoas and as certofoed by the managemeot and not
verified by the auditors
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(AI _ .. f_spediod)

39 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

(AI The Comoanv has rP.COQnized the ofollowino amounts on the Statement of Profit and Loss wh.ch "1r8 Illduded oodet CooIributions to Provodenl Md other Funds'

P,ovtdeo! Fund (includif1ll administration charges paid)
Employees State Insurance

FY2020-21
5,002,452

534,887

FY 2019·20
5,705,761

720,436

(B) The details of company's post retir_ benefit plans for its employees indtdng its whole bme dlreclo<s are given _, which .5 certJfied by the actuary and relied 1.4)00 by the
auditors
Particulars Post ReIin>ment Gr.Ituitv (Fundedl Leave Enc:asIvne<lt (Unfunded)

FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2019·20
Reconciliation of opening and closing balance .. of the
orflsent value of the rlefinP.d benefit obIioation
Obhoa\JOnS at the beaimin!I 01 the 1/8a(

SeI'V1Ce cost
Plan amendment eo&!/ pas! service cost
Interest cost
Actusnal (aalnllloss
Benefits paid
Obligations at the end of the year

23.899092
1.566.711

13,270,310
1,737,030

9.330.805
1,781.0166

612.918
3.715,249
(2,096,249)
13,344,189

27,549,945
1,729,398

1,746.788
925,060

(587.706)
27,549,945

84$,371
(1,833,fl2fi)

(605,~
13,417,464

1,742.950
(1,1)36,649)
(1.880,054)

__!a,105,S9!O

Chanoe in Plan Assets
Plans assets at the beainmno of the vear. at lair value
Actual ratum on DIan assets
ExPected return on alan assets
Contnbutions
Acluanal (oain)/lOSS
Benefits paid
Plans assets at the end of the veer. at fa .. value

23,522,547 22,561.174

1.952.970
124.681

(393.890)
(587 706)

23,647,229

1,806.189
3,000,000
(233.3321

_(1,880,D541
~5,350

2,096249605,622

(605,6221 (2096.249)

Reconciliation of Present Value at the 0b6gatk>n _ !be Fair
V;altMl!of ttw! Plan Assats
Present value 01 the defined benefit obItgaIlOnS III the end of the yeac
Falf value of plan assets at the end d the year
(Assets) / Liabjlity recogrvzed III the b21ance sheet

27.549.945
(23.647 229)

3,902,716

13,417,_ 1334418928,1 115,.5!10

(~
1.8'lO,,2AO 13,417,464 13,344,189

Particulars Post Retirement Gratuitv letiremont Gratuitv (FEncashment (lIInffincashment (Un!
FY 2020-21 FY 2019·20 FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20

1,729,398 1,566,711 1,737,030 1781.0166

1,7-42,950 1.746,788 84$,371 612.918
(1,l!O6, 189) (1.952.970)

~7} 1.318.950 (1,833,62$1 3.715.249
~1IC2 2,679,-479 752,n6 6,109,633

(4,027.39B) (1.347918) (13,270,310) (9.330,805)
(862,842l (2.679.479) (752,n6) (6.109,633)

~.ooo 124.681 605,62:2 2.096.249
(t,B9ll.24O) (3,902,716) (13,417,464) (13,344,1891

640% 7.00% 6.40% 7.00%
7.60% 7.50% -
1.00% 1.00% U)O% 7.00'A.

Cost For the Year
Current selVice oost
Plan amendment cost I Pas! sennce cost
Interest cos!
ExPected return on plan assets
ActuanaI (Qalf'll/loss
Net cos! for the veac

Reconc:mation of Uabili1v Recoanized in the Balance Sheet
00en.l'lQ net (Itabilitvl I assets
E>Penses l"I!CO!ll'1IZed
Contnbubon bv the Comoanv
(Liabll.ty) / assets recognized in the balance sheet

Assumptions
Interest rate
Estimated rale of return on plan assets
Rate of salary increases

The eshmates of Mure salary incroases, cons.dered ,n actuarial valuation. tal<.e account 01 inflation, seniority, promolion and other relevan! factors such as supply and demand
faclors m the employment marl<et. The abOVe ontormattOfl has been certifoed by the aauary and has been relied upon by the Auditors

The company expecIed to contribute' I 000,000 towards graturty plan IUIng the year ending March 31, 2022

The Company made annual cooIributlons to the UC of an amount advised by the LIC The ~ was not intormed by Lie allhe nvestments made by the LIC or the break-down
01 plan assets by lI1Y8sIment type

Summary 01 the .i"QSI ~eI.I'ement GratlJi(y !Funded! ~ IS as follow:
Fund balance M.m31, 2021 March_31, 2020 Mareh 31, 2019 Ibtch 31. 2018 March 31, 2017
Defined benefit oblillation at end 01 the eenee (28.105.590) (27,549,945) (23,899.092) (23,635,683) (22.134.405)
Plan Assets at end of the oeriod 26.215,350 23,647.229 22.561,174 23.551,961 20.459.090
Funded Status (assell/liabilitv (1,890,240) (3,902.716) (1.347,918) (63,722) (1,675.315)
(Asset) / Liabilitv (eooanised in Balance Sheet (1.800.240) (3,902.716) (1.347.918) (83,722) (1,675.315)
Exoorienoe adiustments on plan liabIlities 2,836 (750.098) (1,095,514) 212,930 (873.533)
EJ<OOrience adlustments on clan assets (233,332) (393,890) (444,363) (309.410) (219,347)
ActuanaJ Gain/(Loss) due to chanQe on assumotJOnS (1.033,813) _1!Z4,962) (736.825) 844,428 (1.432,768)

Summary 01 the Leave EItcashmenI Scheme !lJr1Iunded! IS as fojjow'

PatticuI.vs _ 31. 2021 1Ilardl31. 21)20 _31,2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Oefll'led benefrt obligation at end 01the peood (13417.464) (13,344, I89) (9.330,805) (6.260,608) (11,543235)
Plan Assets at end of the penod
(Assel) / LlabiJrty recognised in Balance ~ (13417464) (13,344,189) (9.330.805) (8,260,608) (1 1.543 235)
Expenence ~ on plan liabllrtJes 1.250,126 (3.601.7491 (3.510.849) 3.076 (62257)
ExperIence adjusIments on plan assets
Acluanal Gai~Loss) due to c:hanQe on asS...·I',phons 583498 12.03200 316.222.00 !893.793 OO!



40 DETAILS OF LOANS GNtN, INIlESTMENTS MADE AND GUARANTEES GNEN COVERI:O UNDER SECTION 186(4) 01- IHt COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

a In respect of Investments made - rf1fer Note 14 ( Non • Current lmestment) and Note 16 (Current Investment)
b. In respect of loans and guarantees given - deta1ls are goven here below:
Name of the Company Purpose

Svasaca Resorts Private Limited Corporate Guarantee agaonst NBFC loan
Kalyanpul' Cements limited'" WOf1<ing capital loan
Kampilya Builders Private limited 22b WOf1<ing capital loan

ViVid Colours PV1limited 17. WOf1<ing capttal loan

As at 31 Mar 21
35,000,000
24,840,000

NIIL
50,600,000

As at 31 Mar 20
35,000,000
24,840,000

188,582,563
50.600.000

BIHAR HOTELS UIII'TED
NOTES TO TliE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEIIEHTS FOR TliEYEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2021

(AI_ ..f_~

41 RFt ATFn PARTY n<SCt n..<;IIRFS·

Related Party disclosures as required '-'ldG< Aa:ourIbng Standaro 18 (AS-18) on "Related Party OtscJosures" notified by the CenITaI Governrnent are Qlven hereulder.

Name of the Company
Svasara Resorts Private Limned

Relationship
SOOs«:lIaryCompany

Percentage of Holding
AS at 31 Mar 21 As at 31 Mar 20

100% 1()()%

List or the other Related Party :

Descri.Ption of Party
Mr. Adltva P,...dkastI Sinha
Ms. Ratika Sinha
Mr. V,yek B Sinllh
Mr Anant Prakash Sinha
Mr. Siddharth Prakash Sinha
Ms. Richa Sinha
MrS3I"IIavRamachandran
Differenbal TechnoloQies limited
Hind Mar1<etinQ Coren Pvt. Ltd
Maurva ManaaemenI Pvt. Ltd.
Indo Burma Aoencies Pvt. ltd.
Aavush Corrmerce Pvt Ltd
Foodscaoes Stud'oo ConsuItina Pvt Lid
Sane Oras lomlted

Relationship
ManaIlinQ Director· Kav Manaoernent Personnel
Director - Kev Manaoemeot Personnel
Director - Kelt Manaoemenl Personnel
Emotovee - Relative of Key Mall809ment Personnel IKMP) (we f January 01. 2016)
EmoJovee • Rela1lY8 of Key Manaoement Personnel (KMP) Iw e rAuoust 01. 2018)
EmoiOvee - Re)at_ of Kev Manaoement Pet'S<lIY1eI(KMP)
Emck>vee • Re4a\rve of Kev Manaoement Personnel (KMPl
Enteronse Under Common Control
Enterorise lJnde( Common Control
Entercrise Under Common Control
Entercrise lJncIer Common Control
Enteronse Under Common Control
E.nIerorise under Common ConIroI
Enteronse Under Common Conlrol

Summary of Transaetions:

Transaction EnlerpriHs under
common control

Key
Management

Personnel

Relatives of
KMP

Income received (71,.475)

(56.640)

(68.704)
2Al,100

(381.000)
222,1>048

(680.957)

(10,000)

463,148
(687625)

ReniPaid

Arrroort.IeJt.p reirrtltned to

Rendenng of Services

WebsIte mamtenance charges

Sale of Irovestrnen!

Remunet'IlIron !Paid 5,160,600
(11,080.123)

12,475,400
(16,831,415)

Inter corporate de4l<>sit repaid
1,305,000

(5,000,000)
3,119,148

(3,'19.148)
Dividend Paid

Note • Fogures in ( ) related to preVIous year

TratlSitCtions during the period with the Related Parties are as under:

Transaction Name of !he P.-tv FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Foodsc:apes SIu<Ioo CatsuIbno PYt Lid. 71475
HInd YaI1<eIiog Cotpn Pvt lid 56.640
Hm ~ Corpn Pvt. Lid 14160

.~ Builders PnvaIa UmIIed 188,582;563
~Private limited 3.218,262
Foodscapes SIuloo ConsUbng Pvt lid 54.544
Foodscapes SILdio ConsultIng Pvt ltd 222,548 680957
Foodscapes Studio Consulting Pvt lid 243,100 381,000
Svasata Resorts Pnvate LImIted
Mr. Adilva Prakastl Sinha 5,160,600 6,952,123
Ms. Ralil<a Sinha 4,128,000
Ms. Ralika Sinl'la 463,148 890,148
Mr. Siddharth Prakash Sima 4,906,800 6,610,215
Mr. Anarrt P. :>onha 5,499,000 7,408,000
MS. Rld1a ::;mtla 2,069,600 2833,200
Indo Buma Agenoes Pvt. lid
Indo a..ma Agenaes Pvt Ltd 1,491,776 1.491.776
Maurya Management PvI. Ud 1,614,372 1614,372
Hind MirtetIng Corpn Pvt. lid 13,000 13,000
Aayush Canmerce Pvt ltd 1.305,000 5.000000

InCome """"""'"
ReraPaKI
AmourlIIexpense reimbursed to
ProVlSOOfl for dolbtfuj inIer-axporate loan
In_ recetvable Oilinler~ deposItS deposII wntten off
Ar'no<nIexpense reimbursed to
Website mamtenance charges
Rendering of SeMces
Inveslmonl on :>ubsIdIary Company
KMPs' Remune<ation
KMPs' Roolurlefalion
Amounuexpense reimbursed 10
Relative of KMPs' Remuneration
Re!abve of KMPs' Remunerallon
Relabve of KMPS' Remunera!oon
Seleoflnvestment
Payment 01 DMdend
Payment 01 DIVidend
Payment of Dividend
Inter -o:wporatB deposit repaid



BIHAR HOTELS UIIfTED
NOTES TO THE COHSOUOATED FIHANClAL STATEMENTS FClft THE YEAR aIDED ON MARCH 31, 2021

ClosinQ Balances at the vear end:

Name of party Asat31 ..... 21
~ Pay_bin

11.553
22.820

As at 31 Mar 20
Receivables Pavablas

8,553
720

162,500
160701

Hind Marketing Cofpl1 Pvt LId,
~ oodscapes Studio Consu~ing Pvt lid
Mr, Anant Prakash Sinha
Mr. Soddharlh Prakash Sinha
~Iya BuildersPvt ltd
Ms Ratlka Slnha
Ms Rictla Sirila
BIhar HoIeIs Urnfied
Aayush Commerce Pvt ltd
Bihar HoCe!s limited

160,701
471,173 471.173

1,842
228.305

122.422
12,500

1727.026

348.160
12,500

422.026

228.305

Name of party
DlfferenIiaJ Technologies limtted

As at 31 11.21
2,000,000

As at 31 Mar 20
2.000,000

42 IMPACT OF COVI0-19 ON BUSINESS OPERATIONS

On Marcil 11 , 2020, the World Heallh OrganisallOO declared COVI0-19 outb(eak as a pandemic. Responding to the pol·entially senous threat lhat this pandemIC has 10 public health,
lhe Indian Govel11lJleflt has taken a senes 0( measures to contain the outbreak, wtucll Included imposing rrultiple 'Iock_s' across the IXlUI'Itry, from Marcil 22, 2020, and extended
uo to June 30. 2020.
The business has been severely Impacted dur.ng the year 00 aCXlOl..nt0( COVIO-19 The Company WItnessed softer revenues due to the Iockdown ImpoSed during the first SIXmooths
of lhe yea; and the hotel had 10 be shut down for part of the year. With the U'l1ocklng of restncbons, the hotel was opened and dunng the second half 0( the year tI1e Company
wolnessed some signs of recovery 0( demand The haters -operations were affeded partially doe to second wave of the COVI0-19 pa-ldem1C In the last few months and the Company
contInues to doseIy monil« the situatJOn.
The COIJ¥)anY has assessed the possible I~ c:I C0VID-19 in preparabon 01 the SIandaIcne flllaWlCial statements, Jnduding W no! hmlted 10 Its assessment 01 liquidity and 90'"0
concem aSSLc11ptioo, recovetable VlWes 01 Its assets arod ~ on re.entJ8S and costs The Company has considered lIlIemaI and eJI!emaI SOCiCes of infonnabon and has
performed sensitivity analySIS on the assunptJons used and based on Clnent esIJmaIes expecIS to recover the carrymg arTlCU1I c:I ~ assets. The impact 01 COVl0-19 may be
different from thai eslima!ed as at !he dale c:I apJlroval of these standalone fonancial __ and the ~ wiH oontinue to closely 11100lIO< any material changes to Uute

The Company has adequate funds at ~s disposal and the Management rs confident of secunng adcIr!Jonal financing, as required, for the ,_ 12 months to enable the Company to
meet us deblS and obhgations as they fall due. Accordingly, the Frnanaal statements of the Company have been prepared on 8 going concem baSIS

43 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY EXPENSES

(a) Gross amount required 10 be spent by the Company during the year
(b) Amount spent during the year on

FY 2020-21
NIL

FY 2019·20
896,293

As at March 31, 2;:0"'2;::0,- _
Yetto be paid in Total

Cash _
897.000'---____ 897.000

As at March 31, 2021
Yel to be paid in

Cash tn Cash
p.-...

TotalIn cash

(,) Con5Iruo::OOnIacQUisition oIli!OC..3SS8I
(ii) On pt!JlOSeS oIher than (i) above

44 PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES:

Not Applicable as the prov.sions c:I CSR was no!
glicable for the F'Y 202Q.21

The company has rectassified preVIOUs year figures to conform to lIlis years clas5Jfoc:atlOO

For Rakesh Rohan & Associates
Chartered Accotrdanls

eglstrslion ~mber - 011371C_..._,._ . t:J-.v
"~~' '\ '<"'""

kesh Kumar
Propnetor
IMembership No. 401634J

Place Palna
Oate'24108f2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Bihar Hotels Ltd
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